maine
.QoV

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Monday, February 6, 2017
4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

1. Acceptance of 09/12/2016 Minutes

2. Open Session

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications
a. Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

4. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



) Y-

maine
QOV

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda
Monday, September 12, 2016

4:00 P.M.
Conference Room 204

Present: Councilors Andy Titus, Jim Pross, Grady Burns, and Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM

1.

Acceptance of 5/2/2016 Minutes

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus to accept the minutes of the
5/2/2016 meeting. Passage 2-0-1 (Councilor Grady abstained as he was not present for that meeting).

Appointing a Committee Chair

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus to appoint Councilor Burns as
the Chair of the Appointment Committee. Passage 3-0.

Open Session

Mark Kirk, Lake Street resident spoke. He said he recently moved here from Richmond, VA, was a
semi-retired architect and is interested in serving on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

Tizz Crowley, Auburn resident spoke. She, too, has an interest in the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board and bringing more arts and culture to the area. She added that she currently serves on the
Conservation Commission.

Review of Board and Committee Applications
a) Nominations

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus to enter into Executive Session to
discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:08 P.M.

Councilor Burns declared them out of executive session at 5:06 P.M.
Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus on the following nominations to the Parks

and Recreation Advisory Board,;
Page 1 of 3



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
September 12, 2016

Dana Staples, Ward 5, 2 year term (expiration date 10/01/2018)
Belinda Gerry, Ward 5, 1 year term (expiration date 10/0 1/2017)
Janice Barrett, Ward 3, 2 year term (expiration date 10/01/2018)
Tizz E.H. Crowley, Ward 1, 1 year term (expiration date 10/01/2017)
Misty Edgecombe, Ward 2, 2 year term (expiration date 10/01/2018)
Howard Fogle, Ward 2, 1 year term (expiration date 10/01/2017)
These are all new appointments.

Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Titus and seconded by Councilor Pross on the following nominations to the
CDBG Loan Committee;

Ann Parker, re-appointment, term expiration 10/01/2019

Nikki Chabot, re-appointment, term expiration 10/01/2019
Christopher Bouchard, new appointment, term expiration 10/01/2019
Darcy Perkins-Phinney, new appointment, term expiration 10/01/2018

Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Titus and seconded by Councilor Pross on the following nomination to the
Auburn Housing Authority;

Richard Valcourt, re-appointment, term expiration 10/1/2021
Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus on the following nominations to the
Conservation Commission;

Robert Sipe, re-appointment, term expiration 6/1/2019
Jordan Tate, re-appointment, term expiration 6/1/2019

Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus on the following nomination to the
Zoning Board of Appeals, Associate Member;

Dana Staples, new appointment, term expiration 10/01/2019

Passage 3-0.

Page 2 of 3



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
September 12, 2016

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus on the following nomination to the
Finance Committee, Alternate Member

Benoit Blondeau, new appointment, term expiration 12/01/2017
Passage 3-0.

Adjournment

Motion was made by Councilor Pross and seconded by Councilor Titus to adjourn, passage 3-0.
The meeting adjourned at 5:14 P.M.

Respecttully submitted,

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Airport Board (1 vacancy with a 1/1/2020 term expiration)

Auburn Housing Authority (1 vacancy with a 10/1/2021 term expiration)

Auburn Sewerage District (1 vacancy with a 3/1/2021 term expiration)

Auburn Water District (3 vacancies, 1 with a 3/1/2018 term expiration, and two with term
expirations of 3/1/2021)

Board of Assessment Review (3 vacancies - 1 full member position with a term expiration
of 10/01/2020, and two alternate positions with term expirations of 10/1/2017, and
10/1/2020)

Cable TV Advisory Committee (2 vacancies with either a 1, 2, or 3 year term expiration)

CDBG (Community Development Block Grant) Loan Committee (2 vacancies, both with a
term expiration of 10/1/2017)

Conservation Commission (2 vacancies, both with a 6/1/2019 term expiration)

Ethics Committee (1 vacancy with a 1/1/2020 term expiration)

Forest Board (1 vacancy with a term expiration of 10/1/2017)

Lewiston Auburn Transit Committee (LATC) (1 vacancy, term expiration to be
determined)

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board (1 vacancy, term expiration to be determined)

Planning Board (6 vacancies - 4 full member positions, each with a term expiration of
1/1/2020 and 2 associate positions each with a 1/1/2020 term expiration)

St. Louis Bells Project Committee - Seeking 9 volunteers

Zoning Board of Appeals (1 vacancy - 1 full member with a term expiration of 10/01/2019)



https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Airport%20Board.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/AHA%20Summary%20Document.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Sewerage%20District.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Water%20District.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Board%20of%20Assessment2%20%20%20%205-18-2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/A-L%20Cable%20TV%20Interlocal%20Agreement%20FINAL%20SIGNED%20AGREEMENT%2010%209%2015.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/CDBG_Loan_Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/xDIVISION_5.___CONSERVATION_COMMISSION.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Memo%20Ethics%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/061-%20L-A%20Community%20Forest.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/LATC.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/DIVISION_4._PARKS_AND_RECREATION_ADVISORY_BOARD.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Planning%20Board%20Purpose.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/St%20Louis%20Bells%20Project%20Committee.pdf
https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/City_Clerk/Zoning%20Board%20of%20Appeals%20Purpose.pdf

Board Committee Applications

February 6, 2017

Board or Committee Ward Last Name First Name |Address
Airport Board 2 Sheats Bettyann |32 Waterview Drive
Auburn Housing Authority (5 Kimble Jennifer 63 Olive Street

4 Robert Cheryl 27 Laurel Avenue

2 Low Geoffrey 327 Court Street

2 LaBonte Jonathan 39 Coachman Ave.
Cable TV Advisory Board 2 Wooten Linda 33 Holly St.
CDBG Loan Committee 1 Bonenfant Dana 25 Andrea Lane

3 Simons Joel 136 Western Ave.
Community Forest Board 3 Simons Joel 136 Western Ave.
Conservation Commission 3 Simons Joel 136 Western Ave.
Ethics Panel 4 Ayotte James 68 Brentwood Drive
Parks & Recreation 1 Roy Suzanne 8 Joline Dr.

2 Allen Robin 217 Gamage Ave.

4 Gilbert Ernestine |66 Constellation Dr.

4 Mclnnis MacKenzie |22 Newbury Street

4 Finin Clare 250 Main Street

3 Simons Joel 136 Western Ave.
Planning Board 5 Hamlyn Nathan 50 Paul Street

1 White-Matson |Nichole 223 Townsend Brook Road

2 Tardif Marc 155 Hotel Road

4 Bellefleur Ken 100 Royal River Rd.

4 Finin Clare 250 Main Street

4 Ayotte James 68 Brentwood Drive

1 Lewis Christopher |983 North River Road

2 Scogin Sam 45 Gamage Ave.

1 Poliquin Pross  |Mia 14 Hersey Hill Rd.

3 Boutin Dustin 773 Hatch Rd.
Sewer District 3 Fortier Raymond |26 Trask Avenue
Water District 2 Cavanagh Robert 127 Field Avenue

1 Sylvester Mary 208 Maple Hill Road

1 Whiting Richard 24 Beaver Road

1 Roy Suzanne 8 Joline Dr.

1 Brocke John 280 W. Auburn Rd.




Board Committee Applications

February 6, 2017
Bilodeau Daniel 42 Tailwind Court #110
Zoning Board of Appeals Simons Joel 136 Western Ave.

Boutin

Dustin

773 Hatch Rd.




i
&

%
!
.

ne

burnmaine
.QoV

vy,

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations. on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

A i
Date: 5“& : / ,.;017 .
/ 14 — E
Last name: S l’LQO‘j_S First name: ‘g)mm Middle initial: Q
A B N e s
Residence address: 32 00 ofG 7yt eu Dy — Ward:
City: Au\Obuf A State: ' { & Zip code: _ OY2(0
Home phone;, 20 7-77 7-U537Work phone: 740 -2 (3 Cell phone: 740-26 173
Email address: fO S5 LLOOQB-B @ @O( g CLEDEA.
Current occupation: S/a:ﬁ; Le% S [ GL{TYT" 3 S oy a_fj &k LS A0

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Shod: eé\ Qor CJI:Lu.»{i!\Q(L( gnJ,-neo ..\3
od- Llest Point. UsM#A

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee Airport Board

___Auburn Housing Authority ____Audit & Procurement Committee

___Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

___ (CDBG Loan Committee —_ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ FEthics Panel

___ Finance Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee

_ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board —— Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
__Planning Board ___ Sewer District

___ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a new appointment or _’Zreappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please fimit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed) L= ha ve_ Qm@q;f} Soriine A\ Ha boord g@w*ﬂ_k
past 5\);,@:,&_(‘5 feel T WSS rad ac ) pos cHoe Jmoqcv{—

e Mz o nd aad SHaa oor@eff‘ Ound Thae ané el D Sd‘

What do you hope to accompllsh (please limit to 150 Words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). 1~ Uoo‘u_\é I'tf,‘f'a Qcﬁdﬁftue_ ‘ILD c«bcf['- N’\\f‘&.a_ prc\t,clﬁj‘_;&i c

woill halp o Curport S - (e arplare

\r\(.\.‘\owrs ~—*~\ =

7
Are you presentl servnng on a City or Community Board or Commijttee? If so, which one(s)?
w I\\@ p o N O po et
Dates served (if known)? ; ir 20 T8 1Y = Faall'7 NNePRA Tan! | Tanwrenf

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will atterpt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experlence is rewardmg and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that thi me-t—oéd-we-be‘siof my knowledge an agree to the terms and
conditions' set fortryatiove. o ﬂ —
' Date: 7.~ 7 / / 7

Signature:
Please submit your application tg;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



) e

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 01/13/2017

Last name; Kimble First name: Jennifer Middle initial: N-
Residence address; 83 Olive Street Ward: 3

City: Auburn State: ME Zip code: 04210
Home phone; 2077832420 Work phone; 2076624895 Cell phone: 2078072035

Email address: jennyberg@hotmail.com

Current occupation: Interim Director of MMC Department of Vocational Services

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): n/a

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume); see attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board

X __ Auburp Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ (CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

_ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

_ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board _ Sewer District

____ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page1lof2



Is this application for a X__ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). | will bring an informed perspective from many different roles. | lived
in an AHA project from elementary school until high school, | worked for a housing authority in Boston for three years, and

much of my current role is encouraging low-income individuals to advance economically.

What do you hope tc accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed)_ See above. | think | could bring a valued perspective and I'm looking for a way to make a

positive contribution for my City, my community, and specifically lower-income individuals and families.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? No.
But | do chair a state-level committee and sit on a national board, see resume.

Dates served (if known)? n/a

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
nfa

Dates served (if known)? nfa

How did you learn of this vacancy? Facebook post by Tizz Crowley

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set % / /
Signature: / Date: /‘f ‘ 5/ GO/
u O Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.qov

tdAN l 720m FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2




b

Jennifer Nyberg Kimble, M.S., CRC Page 1 of 2

EDUCATION
Boston University Sargent College of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences
Degree: Master of Science, 1998 Degree: Bachelor of Science, 1996
Major: Rehabilitation Counseling Major: Rehabilitation and Human Services

Specialization: Psychiatric Rehabilitation

EMPLOYMENT

July 2003 - Present - Operations Manager
Maine Medical Center — Department of Vocational Services, Portland, ME
Management of DVS operations, including supervision of Maine’s Work Incentives Planning and Assistance
Program, which provides work incentives counseling to individuals receiving disability payments from Social
Security. Provide support and guidance, in conjunction with department Director, to two other statewide
initiatives funded by the Maine Department of Health and Human Services Office for Family Independence, and
the Maine Department of Health and Human Services Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services/Maine Department of Labor Bureau of Rehabilitation Services. Monitor budget and contract activities
for DVS operations including current and future grants. Coordination of strategic planning, quality assurance
and program development efforts with management team and DVS staff.

December 2002 - July 2003 - Employment Specialist IV
Maine Medical Center - Department of Vocational Services, Portland, ME
Worked with individuals with psychiatric disabilities on planning, pursuing and achieving their vocational goals —
this included career and educational exploration, job search, placement, and support. Participated as member
of two outpatient psychiatric treatment teams. Researched community resources and referred clients to
appropriate services. Established connections with funding agencies and other providers.

August 1999 - December 2002 - Self-Sufficiency Programs Manager
Metropolitan Boston Housing Partnership, Inc., Boston, MA
Managed and enhanced MBHP’s HUD Family Self-Sufficiency Program across the metropolitan Boston area.
Implemented and managed the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development’s largest
Welfare-to-Work housing voucher program. Supervised six case managers. Developed policy and procedure for
both programs in consultation with staff and supervisors. Monitored FSS participants’ escrow account credits
and withdrawals, conducting an annual activity audit. Collaborated with Rental Assistance team to increase
participation in the FSS program and improve timing of enroliment.

January 1998 — August 1999 - Assistant Program Coordinator/Job Developer
Career Advancement Resources (CAR), Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Provided support and job development services to Supported Education and Employment (SEE) program
funded by the Massachusetts Department of Mental Health (DMH). Established relationships with business
community, met or exceeded monthly placement goals, negotiated employment supports, developed ma rketing
strategies for job placement, maintained database of business contacts, and successfully matched client skills
with employer needs. Supervised employment/education specialist. Created tracking system for placement and
retention data.

January 1997 - January 1998 - Employment and Education Specialist CAR, Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Provided vocational counseling, planning, and career education to individuals with psychiatric disabilities who
were homeless or at risk of homelessness and referred by a Massachusetts Department of Mental Health
hospital, shelter, therapist, or case manager. Collaborated with DMH and shelter staff, attended client team



Jennifer Nyberg Kimble, M.S., CRC Page 2 of 2

meetings, worked as part of an Employment/Education team to assist clients to achieve their job and school
goals. Researched community resources and referred clients to appropriate services, including skills training
programs and colleges.

May 1996 - January 1997 - Clubhouse Worker Center Club, Center House, Inc., Boston, MA
Worked side by side with members in the Kitchen Unit of Center Club, an International Center for Clubhouse
Development certified clubhouse. Assisted individuals to learn foodservice and customer service skills in the
unit; assisted individuals in finding supported or independent employment. Facilitated social activities,
discussion groups, and outings.

September 1995 — May 1996 CEP Teacher Assistant Boston University Center for Psychiatric Rehabilitation
Provided in- and out-of-classroom assistance to Career Education Program students. The CEP was a psychiatric
vocational rehabilitation curriculum implemented to help individuals to clarify vocational values and interests,
establish meaningful vocational goals, and develop skills and identify supports to succeed in the work or school
environment. Provided job development and job coaching to students at the close of class. Facilitated social
activities and discussions.

Summers 1994 & 1995 - Substitute Activity Supervisor Tri-County Mental Health Services, Lewiston ME
Provided direct support and/or job coaching to individuals with developmental disabilities in day program and
employment settings. Provided relief coverage; assisted individuals at all levels of functioning to achieve
habilitation and job goals.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS/ORGANIZATIONS

National Association of Benefits and Work Incentive Specialists (NABWIS)
Member, 2007 — 2013; Region 1 Board Member, 2013 — present

Employment Promotion Collaborative (formerly the Maine State Rehabilitation Council’s Mental Health Subcommittee)
Member, 2010 - present

Maine State Workforce Board's Commission on Disability and Employment
Member representing MMC Department of Vocational Services, 2006 — 2014; Chair, 2014 — present

Commission on Rehakbilitation Counselor Certification
Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (#00016534), 1998 — present

University of Maine Center for Community Inclusion & Disability Studies
Maine Employment Curriculum Instructor, 2003 — 2010



QovV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

e 1[0

Last name, TAODLE T First name;@i\em\, Viddle ial

Residence address: & | LOWEEL Ayt oue - ward: 4

City: [\\)\,\h\)\f\ﬁ State: \\’\(‘i\\'\t‘, Zip code Y4210

Home phone: 3 1 1M MY work phone: Q0T ™MD D3 cell phone: d0T 15402

Email address: '?wo\‘aﬁr\ﬁ@c;ﬁ\\ﬁ%ﬁxﬁmmf © OO COYY

Current occupanonQQ b@ﬁ*(\u\ \}\Gmcmev N NC\&\WQW apd (0Hen \%‘d)@ﬁ

Previous occupation (if retired orE)Jonger working): SXC\CA\ EC\W YR Netang

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): \ fon O\gm\\ CCK\\,\"\\XF\ECS U)N\e
YRy, Sor euovsion e S heelS

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in sefving on. Individual applications are
required.if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
X Aubum Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
_ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
__ CDBG Loan Committes ____ Community Forest Board

_Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board _ Sewer District

___ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a 7&_ new appointment or reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please %
attach additional sheet if needed) L. Y(ae DEED Q) BAYY O\QM\\WPN\NM\A\ \WAWC{‘& men
DOPESS Swece. XGOS VA US OW  oypdy Cgn_ CLCTe

ANOROCHTOL AN NS D Ahe LA Qreot T ey o NI, m«h
What do you hope to accomplish ( lease limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet |f

needed) X LOODY M WAy axoonde Sofe Noie 3

e Wi\(\ﬂ\(‘ﬁ% (JD Aulady . O

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _‘Q{:D__

Dates served (if known)? N WA’

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

ala
Dates served (if known)? 0O \f\

How did you learn of this vacancy? YQ)\Q?,\SC\D*\ DR M\j\\)&\l\) X\E\@\N\U\“{lﬁ M‘Q

The City Council strives to promote membership 'and by practice will attempt to limit the number of

boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is

commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not

be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your

volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

ditions set forth abo .
SRS SR A TS L

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Aubum, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: D!/Dj/ﬁ.o /7
- APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE,




. [ ]
auburnmaine
Qov
CITY OF AUBURN

BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 11/11/2016

Last name:_Low First name:_Geoffrey Middle initial: _E
Residence address: 327 Court Street Auburn Maine Ward: _2

City: Auburn State: Maine Zip code; 04210
Home phone;_ 207-357-3426 Work phone:_207-333-6633 Cell phone:

Email address: _afd0g8@acl.com

Current occupation: Fire Chief

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): MBA concentration in Public Admin

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

X__Auburn Housing Authority —Audit & Procurement Committee

____Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

_____CDBG Loan Committee ___Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ FEthics Panel

____Finance Committee /A Transit Committee

____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Econamic Development Committee
____Planning Board ___Sewer District

___ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for aX___new appointment or
alternate/associate to full member?

reappointment or desire to move from an

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). Please see attached

What do you hope to accomplish {please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed).
Please see attached

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, whichone(s)?
Yes, Lewiston/Auburn 911 Committee

Dates served (if known)? July 16 to Present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? Posting on the city website.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature;_-~_ < s l___ Date: /-.7{ /;3‘7‘ /:9,6 /o

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.qov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: DEC 29 2016
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE: Page 2 of 2




Memo

To: Sue Clements-Dallaire

From: Geoffrey Low

Date: December 29, 2016

Re: Auburn Housing Authority Board of Directors

These are my responses to the questions asked on the Board and Committee Appointment
Application.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee

I envision serving on the Auburn Housing Authority Board of Directors as a non-traditional way
to expand my role in community service. For more than twenty years, my community
involvement has been focused primarily on protective services such as volunteer fire and
ambulance work, supporting community-based emergency response teams, and governance
of those groups. Serving on the Auburn Housing Authority Board would allow me to apply my
efforts to a cause that is meaningful to me while gaining expertise on important business and
economical issues in the community. Board service would also allow me to build valuable
connections and develop skills that | can carry forward to other professional and philanthropic
endeavors.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach
additional sheet if needed).

My main goal in joining this board would be to support the Auburm Housing Authority in its
mission to provide safe and affordable housing for lower income persons. Additionally, | would
like to be instrumental in strengthening the Authority's efforts towards affording City residents
self-sufficiency and economic independence.

While financial and organizational oversight are core functions of any board of directors, | do
not see these as the only responsibilities. As a member of the board of directors, | am
prepared to commit the time and energy necessary to be a visible supporter of the Authority —
advocating for it and the needs of the residents. | envision collaborating with the board team,
engaging in meaningful discussions, asking important, clarifying questions, and listening to
others.



GEOFFREY E.Low

Resume/Narrative

I have been an employee for the City of Auburn Fire Department since August, 1994, with one short
break in service from 2000 to 2001, when I moved to Naples, Florida, and worked as a paramedic.
Over the past 20 years, I have seen the Fire Department from many perspectives, working in a variety
of positions: Firefighter/Paramedic; Assistant Chief of EMS Services; member of the training team;
Driver Operator; Lieutenant; Shift Captain; Deputy Fire Chief and most recently, as the Fire Chief. 1
filled the position of Interim Fire Chief of the Auburn Fire Department from April, 2010 to September,
2012. This wide spectrum of positions has allowed me to experience the department as a leader and as
a team member on several levels — and, in the end, has made me a well-rounded, informed leader and
manager.

In addition to my career fire-service experience, I have also worked as a full-time supervisor/manager
in an EMS third service and been a member of several call-force fire departments. In the Town of
Oxford, I rose through the ranks to attain the position of Deputy Chief. In this capacity, 1 provided
oversight for the EMS and training divisions, Bureau of Labor Standards, and several other areas. I
believe that the combination of my real world experience and supportive, formal education makes me
an ideal candidate for your organization. I am consistently driven, through hands-on leadership and
management, to strive for personal excellence and to motivate those around me to set their goals a
little higher.

Personal Growth

I have been afforded innumerable opportunities for personal growth during the span of my career.
With every transition, there have been valuable lessons that serve me well, to this day. The
improvement of my listening skills is one particular area of personal development that has turned out
to be a powerful and effective tool in my management of personnel. My willingness and ability to
listen, process information, and communicate meaningfully allow me to better deal with personnel
issues, especially those that are emotionally-charged. I have a reputation for facilitating consensus,
affecting conflict resolution, and encouraging collaboration.

Professional Growth

The Auburn Fire Department has provided me with the opportunity to better myself professionally,
and I have used this to great advantage. In the past few years, I have acquired a Bachelor of Science in
Fire Science, and am currently more than two-thirds of the way towards receiving my Masters in
Business Administration. 1 possess Pro-Board Fire Officer IV certification through the Texas A&M
Engineering Extension Service, and have recently completed the National Fire Service Staff and
Command Course offered by the University of Maryland. I am currently enrolled in the National Fire
Academy’s Executive Fire Officer Program with an expected graduation in 2017.

At this time, I am an adjunct instructor for the Maine Fire Services Institute and hold instructor
certifications for NIMS-ICS, Haz-Mat Operations, Emergency Medical Services, and AHA-CPR/First
Aid. These achievements have all been possible with the support of the Auburn Fire Department.

14 Rodmar Rd. ME 04258 oo 207.357.3426 o afd068@aol.com




GEOFFREY E. Low PAGE 2 of 4

WORK EXPERIENCE

AUBURN FIRE DEPARTMENT, Auburn, ME 2016 - present
Fire Chief/Paramedic

e Serve as the Chief Executive Officer of the department responsible to the City Manager.

e Plan, direct, and organize administration and operational activities of the 65-member
department.

e Develop and manage a $4.2 million-dollar operating budget.

*  Work collaboratively with the bargaining unit to resolve issues prior to grievances being filed.

e Participate in labor negotiations, the grievance process, and other activities as they relate to the
collective bargaining agreement.

e Work collaboratively with other departments to achieve City and shared interdepartmental
goals,

e Conduct strategic planning to include building consensus among stakeholders when
determining organizational priories and goals.

e Serve as Incident Commander or as a member of the city’s Incident Management Tean.

e Act as an ambassador for the City of Auburn when delivering public talks, education, or
attending functions.

AUBURN FIRE DEPARTMENT, Aubum, ME 1994 - 2016
Deputy Fire Chief/Paramedic

e Served as Interim Fire Chief from April, 2010 to September, 2012.

e Have served as the Deputy Fire Chief for the AFD since Sept, 2011.

e Serve as Emergency Medical Services Chief/Coordinator

e Provide direct supervision for four Battalion Chiefs.
Provide oversight for multiple operational and administrative divisions.

e Serve as an Incident Safety Officer and as the department Health and Safety Officer to ensure
the overall well-being of a 65-member department.

e  Assist with developing and managing a $3.7 million-dollar budget.

e Develop and review both operational and administrative policies and procedures.

MED-CARE AMBULANCE, Mexico, ME 2001 - 2003
Assistant Director/Paramedic

e Managed daily operations of a 60-employee company that responds to requests for emergent
and non-emergent service.

e Served as Quality Assurance Coordinator, assessing the proficiency of providers and
establishing plans of correction as needed.

e Developed and implemented standards of care to be used in conjunction with State protocols to
ensure consistent system-wide care.

e Served on the Employee Professional Development team.

14 Rodmar Rd. ME 04258 o 207.357.3426 o afd068@aol.com




GEOFFREY E. Low PAGE 3 of 4

COLLIER COUNTY EMS, Naples, FL 2000-2001
Paramedic

e Provided pre-hospital care for the sick and injured.

OXFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT, Oxford, ME 1988-2000
Deputy Fire Chief/Paramedic

¢ Directed emergency and non-emergency operations for a 50-member, on-call fire department.

® Drafted, implemented and managed a paid daytime staffing program, placing EMS coverage in
the fire station seven days a week.

e Developed and managed the OSHA respiratory protection program.

e Served as EMS Coordinator.

ARMY NATIONAL GUARD, Maine 1990-1998
Medical Specialist/Combat Medic

e Provided pre-hospital care of the sick and injured.

EDUCATION
National Fire Academy: Executive Fire Officer Program In Progress
Masters of Business Administration, w/a minor in Public Administration March, 2015
Columbia Southern University
Orange Beach, AL
Bachelor of Science in Fire Science July, 2012
Columbia Southern University
Orange Beach, AL
Associate of Applied Science in Fire Science January, 2010

Columbia Southern University
Orange Beach, AL

CERTIFICATIONS/SPECIALIZED EDUCATION

Fire Service

NFA Executive Analysis of Fire Service Operations in Emergency Management (2015)
NFA Executive Analysis of Community Risk Reduction (2014)
NFA Executive Development (2014)

14 Rodmar Rd. ME 04258 o 207.357.3426 o afd068@aol.com




GEOFFREY E. Low PAGE 4 of 4

Maryland Fire Rescue Institute National Staff and Command Course (2013)
FEMA (MGT-335) Event Security Planning for Public Safety Professionals (2013)
Hazardous Materials Technician (2013)

Fire Instructor I and II: Train the Trainer (2013)

TEEX Fire Officer (2012) [I&IV -- Pro-Board certified

Basic Wildland Firefighting (2012) S130/190, L180

NFA Juvenile Firesetter Specialist 1 (2011)

NFA Health and Safety Officer (2010)

FEMA (G290) Basic Public Information Officer (2008)

NFA Incident Safety Officer (2008)

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluator Program (2008)

Maine State Fire Officer (2006) 1&I1, Pro-Board certified

Maine State Fire Instructor (2006) 1&I1, Pro-Board certified

Fire Service Certifications, Continued

Maine Certified Emergency Manager (2006)

FEMA (E-449) Incident Command Systems: Train the Trainer (2006)
Hazardous Materials Awareness/Operations: Train the Trainer (2003)
Maine State Fire Academy (1990) FF [&I11

Emergency Medical Services

Maine Licensed Paramedic

Maine Licensed Instructor Coordinator

American Heart Association - Advanced Cardiac Life Support - Pediatric Advanced Life Support
American Heart Association - Basic Life Support - CPR Instructor

International Trauma Life Support - Advanced

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

e International Association of Fire Chiefs

e Maine Fire Chiefs

e National Fire Protection Association

e International Association of Arson Investigators

COMMUNITY SERVICE

[ believe that being a well-rounded, recognizable, and trusted municipal leader requires community
involvement. As an added benefit, I hope to instill community commitment and develop a sense of civic
duty in my son, by example. In addition to serving on the Volunteer Fire Service and EMS in each of the
communities in which I have resided, I have participated in the community in the following positions:

e Den Leader, local Cub Scout troop, since 2011

e Past Pee Wee Soccer Coach for the kindergarten and first grade teams
e Treasurer for Cub Scouts Pack 580, since 2011

e Past committee member for the Dixfield Budget Committee

14 Rodmar Rd. ME 04258 o 207.357.3426 o ald068(@aol.com




S

maine
QoV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Last name: _ LaBonte First name: __Jonathan Middle initial: P
Residence address: _ 39 Coachman Ave Ward: _ 2

City: _ Auburn State: Maine Zip code: __ 04210
Home phone;_207-782-1174 _ work phone: Cell phone:

Email address: _ jlabonte08@gmail.com

Current occupation: Mayor

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Graduate studies in public administration, served on

Maine Blue Ribbon Commission on Affordable Housing
Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

_X_Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

_ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

_ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

____ Finance Committee ___ /A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board _ Sewer District

__ Water District __Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _X new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). AHA not only creates a high quality, safe and engaging living
environments for seniors, families and working citizens of Auburn.With experience in local/state

housing policy,!| want to work w/ the Board to support staff in continuing that tradition and build upon it.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

"GN R RAPURIGNS 121851 13 B8 SRRy R na v s Aeina ouard and a financial plan to do it
Auburn Public Library, Lewiston-Auburn Railroad Company

Dates served (if known)? __2016-present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

CDBG Citizens Advisory Committee, Citizens Budget Committee

Dates served (if known)?

How did you leam of this vacancy? __ Clerk's Office

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth Gbove.
Signature: W j,{@,ﬁg it 1/27/2017

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: JAN 2 7 ZDI?

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



QU s o
QO CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

lote this application for consideratign to serve on a board or cornmittee of the City of

Please cCOMPIELE n of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
Auburn. Submtssroty ~eserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
ckground checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete

committee. The Ci
m ba : . ;
a6, peroe ose which list more than one committee will not be considered.

applications and th

Date: /-2 7507

Last name: W pofen First name: L ~dn Middle initial: __{4_ |

Residence address: 73 o //7 ST Ward:

City: /4 vbury State: Zipcode: 4 Helo
Work phone: Cell phone: 3.76-797F

Home phone:
Email address: L M Woo TEN @ OVF 00 k CO
/ anNn 6(//’7 a(

Current occupation: CU‘/%Vm"/( Jeeyice .

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): 4JJ 20 e Fet /(/Mm # J o

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

____ Airport Board

__9-1-1 Committee

— Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review L~ Cable TV Advisory Board

—_ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committ
___ Sewer District

___ Planning Board
- Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals




/new appointment or ___ reappointment or __ desire to move from an
= |

Is this application for 7
alternate/associate to full membe
i ittee limit to 150 words ! >]]
} t to serve on this commiittee (please ess. Please
describe why you wan X Pore 27 PRO45 CZ? 7 2z
LéSed oure Ry
2 /

Briefly cesLt if needed).
attach addjtiongl sheet / ;/ﬂz’ )

e to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please ttach additional sheet if
What doyou hop f M {ﬁz]ﬂ@a‘f( d,j\é a’/i/ﬁ(_ ga 5\ )éa @ Oy(r
need d’)}fﬂ D) A2 /224477 81 -é?-ﬂ’l;p/é’#%feﬁ(k
ﬁa, U _eLlBa ,g//;, :

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If SO, which one(s)? A~ O
rey — g

Dates served (if known)? N / /4
S)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If $0, which one(

_AD

78
EMB (L

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
ity Coundil also strives to maintain balance of

boards or committees any one person will serve. The ¢
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or comm
ty. The giving of your time is

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our communi
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
n behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your

be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. O
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!
st of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

[ certify that this ipformation is true to the be

conditions set fgffth above.
o — Date: b ZoUSLTE

Signature:
Please submit your application to:
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

ittees.

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: /. / 31/ )
APPOINTMENT DATE: / LR
TERM EXPIRATION DATE-
OATH DATE:




fhaine
.QoV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

4

Date: __//¢./

- : ’
Last name: f)r:rrme/-\"i%ﬁ/‘ First name: ___ Youn o Middle initial: __/~
Residence address: __ 25~ /ot ¢ |are Ward: __]
City: /4), f}% J N State: ) 2 Zipcode: _ g Lt2))7
Home phone:_7777 -~ &4/¢£5 Work phone: /1///9‘— Cell phone: _7 /2 G5

Email address: __ /L Do 44 g\/L c-':)/(?,mﬁ? i oo

Current occupation: __¢ys o4/ v

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): 7/ /ﬁa e o ,fC/D’? &~

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume). __ 7€£ ¢ % ) &

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
__ Auburn Housing Authority — Audit & Procurement Committee
___Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
|£ZSDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board
____ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel
__ Finance Committee _ /A Transit Committee
___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board ___ Sewer District
—__ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

1
w
o
fon
Q
=



Is this application for a new appointment or Appointmen’c or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). 1 “n @r.r 2l 5Cryipg {27 Foe. T e
Lppbls te gt mey EAE e b ) i J-/q—r Lo /?/%pﬁrﬁ ,
,ﬁ()\xr-/f f\ pﬂ Lt f?ﬂ’r Qa VAl fer YOyr4
What do you hope to accompiish (please/hm;t to 150 words or les. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). _ T 370/,?4’ Feo ))ﬂ/fwr\ Ll W A W o PP abpll {wh —
CDP Pl Aarsd 1/ Coroper -}-«H,P"?’ L Jofs ds /‘g/«?/’m\
e };-//_-( Pty 2] r--,-{—,,-\.l“r—_/f w”/fil(/ L

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? __2Y /)

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
e

CPB&E -F Greler s FI‘CJ.-Y\ 72//7514' = ///?// g & ‘7

Dates served (if known)? .vﬂ/ Y /k/)//l?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ___ 7 '5;7%40 <> [/:‘ M He ’-55(@/"}726?./27}—

The City Council strives to promate membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth y :
Signature: /\%KWL/J/ Date; ////7//17

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.qgov

! FOR QFFICE USE ONLY

JAN 0 6 2017
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

o
it
@®

[z %]
0
2



Mr. Dana L. Bonenfant
25 Andrea Lane
Auburn, ME 04210
(207)777-6448 (Home)
Email dlbonenfant@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE
Twenty-nine+ years experience in various analyst positions. Skills are: problem solving/decision
making, planning and organizing, managing work flow, written and oral communication,
budgeting and forecasting, cash management, internal reporting, corporate payable manager and
asset management.

Proficient and experienced in Microsoft Office Suite, Essbase, Netscape, IBM mail, Lotus Notes,
Outlook Express and PeopleSoft.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

STATE OF MAINE, AUGUSTA, ME 04333, MARCH 2010 — JUNE 2012

Senior Staff Accountant (DAFS), March 2010 — June 2012

Supervised one Staff Accountant, one Accounting Technician, one Receptionist for 3™ Floor
Front Desk. Created and prepared Job Expectations specific to each of the jobs the employees
were doing, each one contained 8 separate sections. Wrote, prepared and delivered Annual
Performance Evaluations comparing performance to expectations for the 8 separate sections. If
there were any Issues with employees, I worked the issues prior to Evaluation time to give them
the opportunity to correct the problem. Our group supported the Governors Office, the Blaine
House, Dirigo Health, Lottery, and All the state buildings, owned or leased. Reviewed,
reconciled and reported on Monthly Expenses compared to Budget, Reviewed, Reconciled and
reported on Monthly income and expenses for the groups that had Federal Grants, Reported those
numbers in the Federal Grant System.

STATE OF MAINE, AUGUSTA, ME 04333, APRIL 2008 - MARCH 2010

Senior Staff Accountant, April 2008 — March 2010

Supervised one Staff Accountant, and two Accounting Technicians

Created and prepared Job Expectations specific to each of the jobs the employees did for a total
of 3. Each one contained 8 separate sections. Wrote and prepared Annual Performance
Evaluations comparing performance to expectations for 8 separate sections. If there were any
issues with employees, I worked the issues prior to Evaluation time to give them the opportunity
to correct the problem. Trained new employees when they started. (as I did each of the jobs the
people working for me were doing) Reconciled Federal Grants for Adult Mental Health
Division, income to expenses, cash on hand(ensuring we were following the federal standards)
STATE OF MAINE, AUGUSTA, ME 04333, OCTOBER 2007 — APRIL 2008

Staff Accountant, October 2007 — April 2008

Reviewed and prepared invoices for Payment processing for Adult Protective Services, Federal
Block Grants, Invoices from an Internal Group. Reconciled Federal Block Grants income and
expenses, cash on hand, and the Federal Grant System. Supervised one Accounting Technician
and one Accounting Clerk.

STATE OF MAINE, AUGUSTA, ME 04333 APRIL 2007 — OCTOBER 20007



Accounting Technician, April 2007 — October 2607

Reviewed and prepared invoices for Payment processing for the Adult Mental Health Division,
Quality Control, Substance Abuse, and the Childrens Mental Health Division. Updated Purchase
Order logs for each payment. Created and updated spreadsheets for Processing Statistics.

FAIRCHILD SEMICONDUCTOR, SOUTH PORTLAND, ME 04106 1996 - 2006

Corporate IT Controller, April 2004 — February 1, 2006

Provided financial leadership to the CIO and his staff. Developed, managed and reported on
annual operating plans and quarterly forecast(s) of $40M+ a year. Responsible for all monthly
department expenses and accruals for both expenses and multiple capital projects. Developed
and managed vearly and quarterly capital plans for Corporate IT. Ensured all software
capitalization was in accordance with SOP 98. Managed the Corporate IT consultant/contractor
base (average of 80 — 100 ongoing) and vendor base. Responsible for the approval for all
requisitions and expense reports for Corporate IT personnel. Ad hoc financial analysis and
management reporting.

Corporate Asset Management Manager, June 2003 — April 2004

Provide quarterly and yearly worldwide depreciation forecast, perform monthly activities
including: capitalizing assets, retiring and transferring assets, track monthly CIP activities,
perform monthly CIP reporting including PP&E Rollforwards, CIP Aging, participated in the PS
8.4 upgrade from version 7.0

Corporate Accounts Payable Manager, August 1999 - April 2004

Direct the activities of Accounts Payable clerks and 2 contractors, run daily, weekly and monthly
processes to ensure the timely and accurate closing of Accounts Payable. Processed weekly pay
cycle and the corresponding accounting journals. Responsible for monthly disbursements
ranging from $35 to $40M. Prepare monthly metrics reporting package for both domestic and
off-shore sites, monthly account reconciliations, oversee the Accounts Payable function
worldwide, travel to other sites to ensure proper Accounts Payable procedures. Managed our
worldwide upgrade from PeopleSoft 7.0 to 8.4. Developed all documentation for Sarbanes-
Oxley related to Disbursements. Responsible for the management of PeopleSoft GL activities
(adding departments and accounts, setting up allocations, eliminations and consolidations, and
tree maintenance)

Corporate Cash Manager/Finance Planning and Analysis, September 1996 — August 1999
Prepare and publish monthly reports: profit and loss; consolidated balance sheets; divisional
operational P&L's; manufacturing cost(s) detail; cash flow statements, both internal and external.
Prepare, maintain and publish weekly cash flow forecast, including recommendations to improve
positive cash flow. Manage entire cash desk, including debt borrowing and investments. Prepare
monthly bank account reconciliations. Implement and maintain cash management treasury
workstation.

Dana Bonenfant — Page 2

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT

SCI SYSTEMS, INC./Digital Equipment Corp., AUGUSTA, ME 04330
Contract Manufacturing Analyst/Standards Coordinator/Quote Administrator/Financial Systems
Analyst, 1986 - 1996

Fiscal Accounting Analyst, 1985 — 1991



Accounting Analyst, 1979 - 1985

EDUCATION

Worked to obtain A.A. in Accounting at University of Maine at Augusta,
Lewiston/Auburn Campus. 1 elective class left to graduation (Algebra II)

Currently working toward my Certificate in the Medical Billing and Coding at CMCC
SCI SYSTEMS, INC. - Advanced EXCEL, time management, FIS, assertiveness
training, group skills.

FAIRCHILD SEMICONDUCTOR - Supervisory Certificate Program, Cash
Management Program —~ NYU Stern, Essbase

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Will be presented upon request



‘\ﬂzf

@m—\
maine
QoV

CITY OF AUBURN :
BOARD & COMMITTEE EP 30 2016
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the Ci ity of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: "'“l" — AY~(6

Last name: < ¢ g nS5 First name: O 0@ l Middle initial: _JZ
Residence address: __| 3 5 Wes €7/ A [Li/C/ Ward: 5

City: A’l/\ow’f\ State: J/l, LG’h N Zip code: XY/ AL
Home phone: 203 /1{'!" WrgrL phone: Cell phone: _——

Email address: wb\WOf\g \FWOK Wh/t:{ (/ﬂ

Current occupation: \\rm k(’ /

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Edycati onal and/or experience (or attach your resume): )mf‘\ ;'C [\/\ﬁ\ /"m| CA /m C’Jw\t i le
S in Poraleg alS4udes 39| RBA His ﬁ? 00 F

Please check which Board or Committee you are fnterest g in serving on. Individual applications are

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
__Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review —_ Cable TV Advisory Board
__X_CDBG Loan Committee __%¥_ Community Forest Board
_ X Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel
____Finance Committee ____L/A Transit Committee
X Parks & Recreation Advisory Board —— Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board Sewer District

____ Water District z Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a ;é new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on thitommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _=¢ w ey byor i [ fe

O botlence icaf s":;\{; ‘Sdgx\kr fatr e ’]Pc;fwﬂ o

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). o &4 Pect popBae

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

(/\} (/ \-// m(;r\,/\jr‘)fan %@DA r_./

Dates served (if known)? k 90‘ o

AT (‘\ ;A { \p
How did you learn of this vacancy? u HS ‘c"\U\’M ;“-“r'[/\ir)k«f.r\ (" Wes 71’(

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions sef forth aboye. i ,
Signature: E{X\’Q M Date: (;\'—:)«L’l‘*u

~J

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

" .
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: a/ - %U <20 (Q
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE SEP 30 2016
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: "7’%‘ —2Y~{¢
Last name: S : imsnS First name: O 0@ l Middle initial: JZ
Residence address: __{ 3 G \/V/4~5 'F”@ ‘N AI4/C7/ Ward:__:ﬁ*__
/? ‘ ; \
City: J\-\’L,\L,u £ State: /L cund, Zip code: Q‘:Zal_[ d
: : (@)
Home phone: :}s 0 3 q"’(-sy\/\grL phone: ___ .
3 5 - . {
Email address: g\ WOA-S\ij @ C’-r WA { ‘ (/,?’)?/\,

Current occupation: __\Rpan el

Cell phone: _——

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

E?Srcational ang/or experience (or attach your resume): er\ }Esq\nﬁ. ,/Ta\{{ e k/L, C“O{AC é""é b1

p , T : 7
S in Pormleg al Shudes 39| RA Hisfory 200 F
Please check which Board’or Committee you are interestéd in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
—_Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
CDBG Loan Committee i Community Forest Board
_ X Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel
___ Finance Committee __ /A Transit Committee
X _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board Sewer District

____ Water District z Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a ;;ﬁ new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on thispiommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _ST L/ w & baer BT [fe
Q//\( ’I‘I(Jfr’{/! e of L‘Jﬁ v{/gf\.l\r Bt e Tprwacd.

What do you hope to accomplish {please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). To epfect pnophiae

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
()»59\ ¢ \—\\/ - wf;'nfy) \@)am\g}
Dates served (if known)? 1—29 ' k = DQIS
How did you learn of this vacancy? U ém W _,A"lmlwvrn\ ( (\"{i,, ﬁ\/l/ef’zﬁ \\VL()

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fortR ab ei, 7 ; '
D gz Date: U\-—Q“!“u

Signature:
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

pATE AppLICATION Recewvep: 1~ 30 - 201 (o

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE SEP 30 2016
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: "7’%‘ —2Y~{¢
Last name: S : imsnS First name: O 0@ l Middle initial: JZ
Residence address: __{ 3 G \/V/4~5 'F”@ ‘N AI4/C7/ Ward:__:ﬁ*__
/? ‘ ; \
City: J\-\’L,\L,u £ State: /L cund, Zip code: Q‘:Zal_[ d
: : (@)
Home phone: :}s 0 3 q"’(-sy\/\grL phone: ___ .
3 5 - . {
Email address: g\ WOA-S\ij @ C’-r WA { ‘ (/,?’)?/\,

Current occupation: __\Rpan el

Cell phone: _——

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

E?Srcational ang/or experience (or attach your resume): er\ }Esq\nﬁ. ,/Ta\{{ e k/L, C“O{AC é""é b1

p , T : 7
S in Pormleg al Shudes 39| RA Hisfory 200 F
Please check which Board’or Committee you are interestéd in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
—_Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
CDBG Loan Committee i Community Forest Board
_ X Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel
___ Finance Committee __ /A Transit Committee
X _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board Sewer District

____ Water District z Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a ;;ﬁ new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on thispiommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _ST L/ w & baer BT [fe
Q//\( ’I‘I(Jfr’{/! e of L‘Jﬁ v{/gf\.l\r Bt e Tprwacd.

What do you hope to accomplish {please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). To epfect pnophiae

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
()»59\ ¢ \—\\/ - wf;'nfy) \@)am\g}
Dates served (if known)? 1—29 ' k = DQIS
How did you learn of this vacancy? U ém W _,A"lmlwvrn\ ( (\"{i,, ﬁ\/l/ef’zﬁ \\VL()

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fortR ab ei, 7 ; '
D gz Date: U\-—Q“!“u

Signature:
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

pATE AppLICATION Recewvep: 1~ 30 - 201 (o

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




P,
maline
.QoV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than cne committee will not be considered.

Date; i/27 /" 7

Last name: ﬁ/wﬁi_ First name: xj"“"'t S Middle initial: _J_
Residence address: b § Bre nt oo j Drive Ward: 4
City: A’wa"’\ State: me Zip code: _(JY 210
Home phone; - Work phone: Q07 755 207 7 Cell phone: Q07 89/ 3863
Email address: ANBURLNJAMES X K (7 @ GMAL - com
Current occupation; Pro b L i Mang e~ @ G@i‘;‘ cr Bothers

—

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): High school 0{’;9““’““, Some 00/(926
’ !fo Sian € Qﬁﬁc&fﬁf

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

____ Auburn Housing Authority _ Audit & Procurement Committee

___Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___Community Forest Board

____ Conservation Commission ¢ / Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee _L/A Transit Committee

____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board ____Sewer District

__ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _/new appointment or ___ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). |'m _passisnate alout aeﬁlm uwv!mo(

in (ocal awe/nmemL and. /%u\k Ethics /S 2 (’f‘uctnf 604/\,;161156’1 o)C
QUr CNfHU [ weuld Uke fo be nudve

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed) ] hn,oe_ 41» be nne nue n fﬂﬁys') maz?m%JAg{ ;
ag o r\f (45004 W voile ‘I"b e(f' 5// Fé/'l ﬂm/:(’(‘f_
WS n  ~higens S /

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? AJO
ﬂ)r‘) byt I'm apa{lfmj For ‘ﬁﬂ'f)mbﬁ Roard r«jﬂy as_we lf

/

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Vo
Dates served (if known)? /

How did you learn of this vacancy? (;J\“-’D&fj\/ @wrn.s
y Y SwAEaL

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set@iove.,
Signature; O /

Date: !/27/1;7

Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

JAN 97 2017 FOROFFICEUSEONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

P

39}
C
h

Page



James J Ayotte
68 Brentwood Drive, Auburn, ME 04210 (207) 891-3863 — auburnjames2k17@gmail.com

Summary
Trustworthy, goal oriented, outgoing and dedicated individual with professional experience in sales, customer
service, mental health work, and distribution. Excels in fast-paced environment, as well as in supporting and
motivating others. Works well independently and as part of a team. Committed to growth on both a personal and
professional level.

Professional Experience

(Received promotion from Crestline Sales to Corporate Programs)
Program Manager - Corporate Programs/Geiger Brothers - April 2016 to Present
Manages corporate programs promotional product websites by:
Updating and maintaing inventory for website purchases connected to website
Sets up and leads conference calls with clients to discuss programs needs and preferences
Launches new programs and websites in addition to maintaining existing clients
Direct interactions with customers and third party vendors solving their problems with orders
Proficient in several ERP ordering processing and tracking systems
Record keeping of contracts between the client and Geiger

® ¢ ¢ @ ©° o

Sales Consultant - Crestline/Geiger Brothers - November 2012 to April 2016

(Received Promotion from Crestline Chat to Sales)
#1 in Sales in 2014 and 2015
Most ever sales in a Sales Consultant's first year (2013) finishing #2 in sales.
Approx $4,500,000 in product sales in three years of sales
Selected to represent the sales floor in working with IT department on launch of new ERP order processing
system. Offered feedback to improve the system before launching floor wide. Ran trainings to train sales co-workers
on new system. Spoke to Board of Directors of company speaking of benefits of new system.
e Volunteered as Idea Generation Coordinator: Represented sales floor creating and implementing ideas to
improve customer experience, company efficiency and profits. Helped launch idea tracking system and helped raise
participation in program. Personally had 30+ ideas implemented over three vear period.
e Represented the Sales Floor many more times including working out Job Description, coordinating with other
departments, training fellow co-workers on methods for maximum efficiency
e Proficient in ERP ordering processing system, emailing

Live Chat Operator - Crestline/Geiger Brothers - April 2011 to November 2012
(Received Promotion from Distribution Center into Crestline office)
e Chatted with customers on company website using BoldChat Software- sometimes handling up to 6 at a time,
acquiring information to pass onto sales floor or answering general customer service question
e Distributed Web Orders placed online by customers to sales floor
e Frequently worked with sales management to better assist sales floor and customers.
e Tracked chat frequency and success with Excel to improve statistics of chats
Distribution - Geiger Brothers - September 2009 to 2011
e Order Picker, Shipper/Packer, Manifest Operator with many miscellaneous duties including but not
limited to: closing out for the day, communicating with multiple superiors and shippers, delivering items to correct
departments, increasing and improving time management, organization of multiple stacks of UPS/Fedex items,
postal mail, and many other small but important duties.

Sales Associate — Amcomm Wireless — March 2008 to September 2008
e  Kept up to date on consistently changing products, services and plans through online trainings
e  Participated in local store, online and phone meetings



Helped customers find the correct plans and phones for their lifestyles, budgets and needs
Both opened and closed the store individually

Field Sales Leader - Vector Marketing/Cutco Cutlery - July 2006 to September 2007

e ¢ ® © © @ © @

Ranked #1 representative in Portland office each month from August to November of 2006
Scheduled and executed 100+ in-home presentations of CUTCO Cutlery

Sold $15,000 worth of product and received President’s Club promotion within first 2 months
Received 7 promotions including a promotion to Key Staft in the Portland District office
Generated customer base of over 500 leads in Greater Portland area

Attended 10+ sales conferences and 1 year of monthly management training

Became recognized as a Branch Manager candidate

Taught sales techniques to fellow representatives at team meetings through speeches

Trained and managed new representatives through field training

Direct Support Professional - John F. Murphy Homes - March 2007 to July 2007 -
Direct Support Professional — Lutheran Social Services - February 2005 to January 2006
Grill Crewman — McDonald's — June 2002 to December 2004

Education
Bachelor’s Degree (incomplete), University of Maine at Augusta, 2008-2009, Augusta, Maine
Associates Degree (incomplete), Central Maine Community College, 2004-2006, Auburn, Maine
High School Diploma, Oxford Hills Comprehensive High School, 2000-2003, South Paris, Maine

Volunteer Experience
2016 Presidential Campaign voter phone calls, sign distribution, caucus training, door-to-door canvassing,
delegate at ME state convention, etc
Little League Umpire, Summer 2006
4™ and 5™ grade basketball referee 2006
Keep Maine Warm, Winter 2005

References & Extras
Several professional references available upon request
Many customer communication highlighting positive experiences available
Writing examples showcasing writing and speaking abilities available



///—’JJ

g"n ﬂ!

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: //2@//7

Last name: ?,. o/ First name: S (/2 A /& Middle initial: %7
Residence address: /Q/ Jo [i;'\_/é‘ DR Ward: _ J
City: ,4//{5 yrRrA State: _ DY £/ A/E Zipcode: ¥ 240
Home phone:_ 282 = 7994 Work phone: — Cell phone: 24 O-095 7
Email address: S /ANTROY IANAINE EDW.

Current occupation: ReEFire o Health Qbﬁdﬂﬁ/ﬁ

; ; 5 2 R re 42
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): QYRS %.-?S /,4/ DLt FAL/Es r//c'/l/
US LAED LI PRINNOE ) oy 220 /AGE R,

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__ 9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission ____Ethics Panel

___ Finance Committee ____L/ATransit Committee

_\L’Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board __ Sewer District

__v_fWater District _____Zoning Board of Appeals

Is this application for a __‘{new appointmentor____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to ful member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or Iess Please
attach additional sheet if needed)

s Y zlJ.‘-_‘_“_‘.g _‘»‘A LA

DAL, 200rbe ielutont oot 755 e
MW WMW

ik swos 5
agelo 'y
M—éz//LZa/d__/ 7 /47(77%4 7 M}

%Mo/ﬂm,éz/ﬂéo

\



<

/Zefz’zu/ 2 /f/ at/ 27 ;ﬂﬂ-z//&:/(, %ﬁ/zma?z% /}é@

% zz%?% e Wﬁ/ %%/Z;Z

/f/ﬁ//? 22 4@:4% //f 7?{ %Aoﬁd. 2 el

u,é,dé;w ot
BN /M/'@ 7 /@% % %‘?7”“/ Z

ﬂﬂm& /e/zm dcw

. Vg
vl e T dere Sy P Brresl
p?/{d v@&@&éﬁw cﬂ/w/mj/%'ﬂ% ey Yz

ﬂ%(/ /. M /fézz?é Gbbttsr Conloitizede 7 petr
Qprnr21.¢2

:ﬂ///mﬁazz;n i il e T 1 D Lr-tiid Ae.

Ulitooles? spe a2 seina O [hie W25 AleorZKea s

AL . f oy ROy Lrilenia e o7 S F ﬁa
Ayt Wu/ﬂ{,w pralesal, Jldosiiects,



What do you hope to accomplish Lplease limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). ; « ~

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? 42

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
: S e i

Dates served (if known)? j/}ﬁe/]a_/ V//f/w /;:%/7’
How did you learn of this vacancy? AZ,, ey 4 /,a-,,,,, //>> /%,M,ﬂ«&

The City Council strives to promote membership and by pract!ce will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions

Signature:

set forth above.
Date: / /Z QAF
/7 /

N,
Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 7/2 7[/ 7
APPOINTMENT DATE: ! 4
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



‘?x

“maine
.QOV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: i ! &7 i 17

Last name: €N First name: (OO Middie initial: [N

Residence address: (111 Caina SE Ave. Ward: Q:,

ciy: Xl st ME Zip code: %O
Home phone; ~~ Work phone: Cell phone: M F-7038
Email address: (OIDIN (NG lén'?%c,qmatu COM

Current occupation: Rﬁﬁi@ﬂaﬂ Mcma e~ THEG

Previous occupation (if retlred or no longer working): __ I\ &

Fducational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _d=3, Ft Ph \OSO\D[’)_LJ C&fC Qﬁ‘ﬁzﬁmﬁ}

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

____9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

— Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

____Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

. CDBG Loan Committee — Community Forest Board

____ Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee /A Transit Committee

_\~Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board ____ Sewer District

____ Water District _ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of &



Is this application for a _m appointment or ___ reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). 1.1155[( r’, *h) be mcm OCJ‘IVU in mu
: | ¢l @e{shrb i)

SpeCial™even
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). éxmafﬁ the. calendarof ewni= avciila ble.

d—a Nmbers CGnd iYemne. cuwar= Ne.ex oot

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? NO

Dates served (if known)? M! ﬂ—

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
VO

Dates served (if known)? f\J l \g\'

How did you learn of this vacancy? Rec 'd E-ma

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions sefffertha
U Date: \ \2:7\ \—1

Signature:
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED; //Z 7// 7

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Robinmalien78@gmail.com = 207-692-7038

217 Gamage Ave - Auburn, Maine 04210

Robin M. Allen

KEY SKILLS AND ABILITIES
- Leadership and Communication - Data Management
. Teambuilding and Supervision . Meeting and Event Planning
- Staff Recruitment, Development and . Collaborating with various partners .
Training . Curriculum Development and
- Organization and Time Management implementation
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Regional Manager Jobs for Maine's Graduates, Augusta, Maine= Aug, 2012— Present

- Currently supervising 14 different Specialists at nine different schools to ensure JMG mission is
adhered to and model standards are met.

- Enhances the status and perception of programs and resolves problems by developing and
maintaining effective working relationships with school administrators and community leaders.

Interviews, selects, trains, supervises, and evaluates the performance of Job Specialists;
performs personnel functions, such as reference checks, related to those supervised.

- Ensures that all documentation and reporting requirements are met in a timely fashion by Job
Specialists.

Plans and implements regional group workshops/trainings on a regular basis. Participate and
train at August retreat.

Plans and implements JMG student events and field trips.

High School Specialist - Jobs for Maine's Graduates, Oakland, Maine= Aug, 2008— July, 2012

Provided instruction and advocacy to 45 high school students per year at Messalonskee High
School.

- Provided post-high school support to approximately 20 students per year while they were
working or in higher education.

Abuse Prevention Educator— Family Violence Project, Augusta, Maine= Aug, 2006- June, 2008

- Developed and implemented abuse prevention programming for pre-k through college age
students.

- Provided in-person and crisis-line support and advocacy to clients.
Co-taught Healthy Relationships adult education course with Sexual Assault Educator.

Teacher— MSAD 49 Adult Education, Fairfield, Maine= Sept, 2005 — Dec, 2007
- Taught social studies courses for students in the diploma program.

- Created and implemented a new “History Through Film” curriculum for the adult education
program.




EDUCATION

- Secondary Education/History Coursework— University of Maine at Farmington, Farmington, ME »
2003-2005
Bachelor of Arts Degree— University of Vermont, Burlington, VT « 2000

ADDITIONAL TRAININGS

- Education Leadership Experience — Educate Maine = August 2016 — Current
- HR Bootcamp — CMCC = Sept. 2015
- JAG = National Training Seminar = July 2015
. Direct Management Series — Priority Learning = 2013
- JAG — National Training Seminar = July 2013
- All for You! Training for Educators = July 2012
- NASA's Best Students Program = July 2011
Kuder Training = Sept, 2009
Mindfulness Working with Youth — Colby College = Feb, 2008

- Post Traumatic Stress Management — Basic Certification for School Personnel and Community
Responders = May, 2007

- Domestic Violence Crisis Intervention Training = 2006

VOLUNTEER WORK AND ASSOCIATIONS

. Woman’s Literary Union — Auburn Maine = Current member



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

—
Date: ]Z—]h]* 922-’ 220/7
Middle initial:ﬁ

Last name: Q/( RERT ____ First name: E577, 18

Residence address: da[p /ﬂ’) }35 TELL g T/IN 7,27 ; Ward: 7

City: ﬁdﬁ UAR VU S State: /4746/ Zip code: O 42/0

Home p/hone Pk 4/ s 25 /CJ 5/ Work phone: A/‘ﬁ' Cell phone:, 3 :‘5 A = 4-2{5/
Email address: IY) hanﬁC(" @IVV}&;I/» &0 v

Current occupation: }\f“ﬁz/ £LED .

Previous occupation (if retlred or no longer working): Qjc?(’ Jig A Z/)ﬂ pRE R

2

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): 2?—’,‘ CNELLRS /?[—%/ﬁt) Vay 744 S ENCES

—
Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are

required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__ 9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee

____ Board of Assessment Review ____ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

—___ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

____Finance Committee L/A Transit Committee

X"_ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
__ Planning Board ___ Sewer District

___ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

Is this application for a new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee {please limit to 150 words or less. Please
..éaCh acldAggal sheet if needed). 2 j VG’/T L/EEBS o5 e SIS

Pagcgﬁfz\\‘f—(‘a?‘i | O C’VZO/ EF/&"( T aes Jern&pn) 7




What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please at ach additional sheet if >
needed). &fff//d}? (— ﬁZ/ZF’h‘s’ ;Z—/\/Q L,Ut-—D Y'("G“J(' La 1) ] T

= '
,Z/A,f/mﬁ&/ LITH f//zwm —Hdéwn s Z_r-{)/\JdHuc_D; 7@_

-

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If 50, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? ()/),4’57‘?//(76? 7%' - ’7/;2 /2 MJC_;‘_—' C/Q J

ancl- RIouriwo "VIWEN 7 gepr 77/5

The City Council strives to pﬁnc&te menibership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions

set forth a / o
.M\u’ %/M;}Z Date: \//4/@/ ‘““-‘37/) 20/ 7

Please submit your application to;

Signatufe: 1 2y

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

7 D]? FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: JAN 2 2
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



@:,m.. .
maine
QoVv JAN 27 2017
CITY OF AUBURN

BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: !‘Q:f - | /

Last name: /v\ {'-T:j’\}'\ N First name: J \o( l \ene e Middle initial; A
Residence address: [()u @u N‘@ W {()\kf-\,ﬁ'l )T Ward; 4

City: /\%uﬂ\ State: /V\t\‘ff\e Zip code: 0% @
Home phone: Nane Work phone: /\:f) N Cell phone: 3o 1 -% 13—-7i¢}k_
Ermail address: (W €i by S . Mac Kenz @ G %3!\%( <

Current occupation: \r (A Tomey Seryre A oS Nt

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): /\/I; ,A\

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): \1\/&% \’{1 ﬂ;, /ﬁ{ The ¢ g;'ilY\:‘teG 10 'CB‘(’Gbié'Bh

N
Please check which Board or Committee you are mterest@éjﬁn servmg on. IngTV|deapp|§at|ons are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ____ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

____ Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee __L/A Transit Committee

Lﬁ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____ Planning Board ___Sewer District

__ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a &L new appocintment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). T L\m/{’ ch omb‘n inFor Govern MWJMF’T
Thut I poge Wi kegm@ & 'cofe@F widh thS o4 my fi0J* jref
ohy bteve the Forks and | (e§ dufolfment to be oht oF the cimies greoref T gilrefs,
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). L hefC to  Give hack 1o ny cify L»{ (nprautlldy
t\r dJ CXArd ﬂ‘i dal” LQ@U\"{—,(MI ?ﬂf\)~ Wﬂ\l 'E @r ; \‘fﬂy u_ﬂ vib;’t" @-’?f_f"ri@h(;f
Lo Gawe pamep # wor'X ’ 4

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? / VO

Dates served (if known)? N’/A‘

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)? /V/A

How did you learn of this vacancy? @if"\és'?'fﬁhs desw (R TEvwin Hell

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions ses forth.above, . o
Signaturezmm rr‘u/\bw% pate: 47-17

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

JAN 27 2017

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



N
maine
QoV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Aubum. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appeintment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Sate: 1/26/2017

Last name; ___Finin First name: ___Clare Middle initial: _E__
Residence address: 250 Main Street Ward: __ 4

City: i State: ___Maine Zip code: 04210
Home phone; 215-760-1931  Work phone: N/A Cell phone: 215-760-1931
Email address: cfinin@gmail.com

Current occupation: Artist

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): Educator

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): See Attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for mere than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee . Airport Board

__Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

. Board of Assessment Review . Cable TV Advisory Board

. CDBG Loan Committee . Community Forest Board

____Conservation Commission ___ Fthics Panel

— Finance Committee — . L/A Transit Committee

X _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Commiittee
.. Planning Board ___ Sewer District

_ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a X__ new appointment or ___ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed).
I am interested in serving on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board because of my background in

education and public outreach and personal interest in strengthening diverse communities.
What do you hope to accomplish {piease limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). | am most interested in expanding the Parks and Recreation Departments
commitment to educational activities such as classes and museum trips that would
best fulfill the needs and desires of the community it serves.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? No

Dates served (if known)? ___N/A

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)? ___ N/A

How did you leam of this vacancy? City of Auburn email

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of

boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Coundil also strives to maintain balance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is

commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not

be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your

volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above. e
7 et

Signature: Date: 1/26/2017
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
JAN 27 2017
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




250 Main Street Clal‘e Fll’lln 215-760-1931
Auburn, ME 04210 CFinin@gnail com

Qualifications Summary

Result-oriented and dedicated educator who is interested in expanding experience to city council. Property owner and
resident dedicated to ensuting Auburn’s growth and prosperity for future generations. Extensive experience with non-
profits including research, data-organization, fundraising, public outreach, and publications.

Professional Experience
Artist (2000-Current)
¢ Exhibited in dozens of national exhibitions held in public museums and private galleries
*  Curated and presented exhibitions
®  DPublic outreach through lectures and articles written for publication

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Usbana, IL
Teaching Assistant (2013-2016)

¢ Taught undergraduate studio and seminar classes

°  Worked to develop class curriculums

°  Aided in the development of overall degree curriculum

METAL GUILD AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Urbana, IL
President, Treasurer, and Fundraising Coordinator (2013-2016)

®  Maintained organization’s compliance to Registered Student Organization mandates

¢ Lead outreach to maintain and grow membership

®  Raised over $10,000 through grants, awards, and social media campaigns

SIENNA PATTI, Lenox, MA
Gallery Associate (2014-2015)
®  Lead the research team and organized findings for easy assessment
°  Promoted represented artists through print publication, social media, and development of Wikipedia pages

®  Qutreach to patrons and institutions for sales and donations

ART JEWELRY FORUM

Research Assistant (2014-2015)
®  Lead the research team and organized findings for easy assessment
® Promoted field of Art Jewelry through print publication, social media, and development of Wikipedia pages
®  Qutreach to help grow membership

UNIVERSITY CITY ARTS LEAGUE, Philadelphia, PA
Creative Jewelry Instructor (2000-2005)
®  Taught and assisted Creative Jewelry classes
*  Fundraised to help support the institution through formal campaigns, public outreach, and auction events



250 Main Street Clare Fil’lil’l 215-760-1931

Auburn, ME 04210 CFinin@gmail.com

Education

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Utrbana, IL
MFA, Studio Art, Graduate Minor in Art History

MAINE COLLEGE OF ART, Portland, ME
BFA, Metalsmithing + Jewelry, Minor in Art History

Awards

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Urbana, IL
Art + Design Graduate Event Travel Award (2016)

Outstanding Teaching Assistant Award (201 5)

Creative Research Award (2015)

MAINE COLLEGE OF ART, Portland, ME
Challenge Award (2009-2013)
Artist to Artist Award (2012)

Technical Skills

Microsoft Suite (Word, Excel, Power Point, Access), Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Acrobat, InDesign),
HTML based website publishing platforms (Dreameaver, Wordpress, Cargo, Weebly, Squarespace),
Chimpmonkey



e, o~

¥ o
o -maine
.Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE SEP 30 2016
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: lﬁ%“’;"'('[ér
Last name: S \ii’ﬂéﬂj First name: 'TOC"/l Middie initiat: lZ
Residence address: | % Q W¢$ 'P’@ N A\/I/C?/ Ward: 2
’ /w . =
City: A’LAL?V a 'State: [ViC NG Zip code: ('2(-’[ al{ J
2 I
Home phone:; ?\ 031 /‘[' phone: _____ , Cell phone: _——
Email address: Q\‘Wlonﬁ 1f3/d>f WNCA ( z((ﬂ?/\,

Current occupation: \\mn k(’ /

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Edzfat onal and/or ex erlence or attach your resume); Bc’/r\ C t\/\f’ /.' Al e A"A_/ C"UIAC 9\[? &1
LA urff\ \Q/J 3“0 L%/‘\f HB }00:}’

Piease theck which Boardor Comm;ttee you are mterest in serving on. I vidual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee —__ Airport Board
___Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review ___Cable TV Advisory Board
CDBG Loan Committee X Community Forest Board
_ Y Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel
__ Finance Committee __ /A Transit Committee
X_ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board Sewer District

____ Water District z Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a _)é new appointment or ____ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on thisifommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if AeedFd}. T w ey o / e
}

Q/}/\ %1@ rlence ol 1“;\/6 *{-J?/\\ v ‘FA-J'[»/C"J{}C?WGK-‘T).‘

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). To epfect nopHue

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one{s)?
C,nb\ ¢ .‘K\/ 2z r)u(;nrif) \@a%@
Dates served (if known)? )«—w l \ -~ i?

t ‘ Ny A 7[*6
How did you learn of this vacancy? u g;‘:_/\ W _/Q'V\L)wf\ (< LL; /\4/6’05 \

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

s {
conditions seWr’cD aboye. [ f
Signature: 2. Date: @\ "-;L l"‘ M
‘v\_/g_, 7 e
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdailaire@auburnmaine.qov

EFOR OFFICE USE ONLY

P B
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: Q/ - ju "w ! (Q
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

vate: | [ 1117

Last name: H&M [:7 LR First name: pi}(H’?M Middle initial; M

Residence address: 50 T)CI el Sﬁdﬁ* Ward: LS/
City: A‘U]ow' 1 4 State: HE Zip code; (Zfz/l/‘;
Home phone: 2&T-576 BES work phone: ' Cell phone:

Email address: OHAM LY M 86 @) GrMa! . Cor
Current occupation: CMM(:}"'!IW'—?‘; Poink

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—5-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board
— Auburn Housing Authority —_ Audit & Procurement Committee
____ Board of Assessment Review —. Cable TV Advisory Board
— CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board
___ Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel
___ Finance Committee ___ L/A Transit Committee
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
I Planning Board __ Sewer District

. Water District —_ Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a ___ new appointment or Leappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words o less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). L _lave bepn o Yo Dlasnion \9&:‘4;’(

Yorle Jost 2 Yo yeers el T mud /ke 4o Coatrnne do be Pont
B He hrlye e PSun

What do you hope to accomplish (please fimit to 150
needed). { Cvirhu¢w 219 (ub Z
i O betlr Gad pecse Viabt, C;—)ﬁp

words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

Arg you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
ﬁ{&nn A Reoarsl
/

Dates served (if known)? 014 — Present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

e ————— e

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? j—_m;_t{ﬂu_ﬂzgdgo(‘ 16 __fR-apply.

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Aubum, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information.i the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions W / /
Signature, C-/ Date: i’ ‘5‘ / 7

N

Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdaliaire@auburnmaine.gov

£OR DFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: /{/ (O / /77

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




) ﬁ%
maine
gov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: )ZQZ QDI /

Last name: w)q\}”n:e'rﬂahon First name: A/fd)o[é Middle initial: _ﬂ_{._
Residence address: QD TM@QQO_L &@E Koad Ward: __ 4

City: Hu bunn State: Mmé Zip code: Q41O
Home phone; work phone: §[§-290-7373 _ Cell phone: A07-1| 3~/ 000
Email address: [)hitenpdson & 3mm‘l- cem

Current occupation: R}-?Ql € State dmm:‘\-}z:r

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): SQ.L Kﬂ%mﬁifac}d

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_ 9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

—__ Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Committee

____Board of Assessment Review —__Cable TV Adviscry Board

— CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission __ Fthics Panel

__ Finance Committee ____ L/A Transit Cormnmittee

____ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_V Planning Board ___Sewer District

___ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a \/new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
aiternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (Dlease limit to 150 words or less. Pieass
attach additional sheet if needed). A

‘Vhat do vou hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

Dates served (if known)? - re

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

=
How did you learn of this vacancy? “Ldelsodcy

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions sg o5 above.
Signaturé: Date: t,/v/aof?

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: | - L/" Z7
APPOINTMENT DATE: )
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Nichole White-Matson

Physical: 223 Townsend Brook Road
Auburn, ME 04210
nwhitematson@gmail.com
207-713-1000

Mailing: PO Box 579
Turner, ME 04282

EDUCATION

University of Maine, Orono Master of Science in Wildlife Ecology-Current
University of Maine, Machias Bachelor's in Psychology and Community Studies
Kennebec Valley Community College, Fairfield Associates Degree in Biology

VOLUNTEER & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

City of Auburn, ME. Chairperson for Conservation Commission 2015-Current
City of Auburn, ME. Election worker

Auburn School Department, Substitute Teacher

Tutor college students and mentor adults with intellectual disabilities.

Womancare Dover-Foxcroft, Maine: Domestic Violence and Prevention Advocate.



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members zs vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

voe 12./29/2016

Last name:-}—;@b 4 First name: _/ M I4re- ¢ wmiddie inital: L=

Residence address: /55 HOTEL /.Z’d/ /ﬁ? BN wad 2

City: ;ﬂf u‘ BN State: ;\ﬂ 2 _ Zip code; 0_4_}} =

Home phone: /‘{//4 Work phone:za'gfe’@- —/5 0" Cell phone: 207-7#C-0N3%

Email address:_ 7 A RD ) EM L E EFP-EFK, Lo LicgwssD
Current occupation: ﬁ'ZE Y /DE/UT',, £AS TENY Fmig Ti fu R{Z VS gﬁ ijgﬁu;
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): wer £AS TRy };’n— 40)/5,:} n SEQ

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): /3 PPROXT MP‘FT’E}’ Z FERE

ExPerug e, 200 AUBURS prameis.
Please check which Board cr Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are =N ey 6
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

— 9-1-1 Committee ___ Airport Board

— Auburn Housing Authority — Audit & Procurement Committee

_ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee —__ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

—__ Finance Committee /A Transit Committee

—— Parks & Recreation Advisory Board —— Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
X Planning Board ___ Sewer District

—__ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a ____ new appointment or _X_ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). Z Ara A LIEE LoMs. RESIWE AT OF fABIN2LD, /2'_\2’
AvBony RUSED Bol/ el FrapLoyl ovien, 00 Fespen. 71
FEEL 1Ts TraPooTHol T& BB FpVen i vt THL ST T/ TS
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if Zg24¢; 7%

e

needed). & MHOPE 10 TaFLOBWCR PLANNMI M Bo@nly
DrReisipwl W/irH soom TEdeEMEMNT Acao ni\ FRoM
Mﬂw‘yi MR pXOER 1Pl A A B3OUMESS [ErDER_FAMD

o G IBE(L,

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If sg, which one(s)?
WES — AOBICW AR [SORAN

s _ — ~D
Dates served (fknownyy __ S YV BN & YE AR, THag i Py 27 RrENEwEG

APPLicaTION
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Commiittee? If so, which one(s)?

— Josy THE Rarvvive Borgain
Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? /7126 /A, /\ﬂfv P BT ¢ PATIo8S O e

R R M BORRN

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewardin u for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this informatior=s true to th;b?éf my knowledge and agree to the terms and
Al owe__12/29 /206

conditions, bo
Signature: £ 2L
Please subrmit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine aov

DEC 29 20{pFot Lot

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a boara or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigaticns on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

e A1 B

Last name: BelleFleur First name: Bt __ Middle initial ‘\_L

Residence address: | () Royd Rwver R e 5!

City: ﬂ\i bor State: W E _ Zipcode O~IAL O

Home phone;, Work phone: 123~ HTU ¥-cll phore: 7134553

Email address:_ = be | \cFleur']@,;{ahoo.um /ba\ \ﬁcor,ﬂ‘ @»’p?, cEmn

Current occupation: b’\TL S‘:\b‘rc reb Leq er-

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): C.W\ V T I—

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee

__9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board
— Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurerrent Committee
___ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisorv Board
___ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Fcrest Board
__ Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel
___ Finance Committee —_ L/A Transit Committee
__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Ecsnomic Development Committee
Ae=Planning Board ____Sewer District
__ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals
Page 1 of 2

e e e G 2 S e T



Is this application for a new appointment or \” reappointment cr ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit tQ 150 words or less. Please
\t_tijh additional she&t if n eded CowTinue 1T WerX voem bage d cole.,
o~% +ucl\/ ‘

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). I_v\c,rce;e economic, Qave \ou.\.\ end and Po Wlatic n

W density 15 help ATy Y'Ne cocd & Su Ppm—%\m,
v WNWEeasSY e pctuce,

Are yoy presently serving.gn a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
nrune Sosed

Dates served (if known)? ;20 i\ "\‘g ?r-t: Scn+

Have you previously served on a City or, Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
‘Ranmwﬁ %buré / Cov\'\ 43 F\qn / was-"\-e. cand PQC\/C-\&

Dates served (if known)?
How did you learn of this vacancy? S +‘1¥¥

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. “nhe giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community weuld not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an ou-itanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions m% } }

Signature: il ~ _ Date: ! ,'Lq
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 0421¢C
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@aubu 1maine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: _/ Z 7 / 7

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2




'?noine
.QoV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Aupurn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 1/26/2017

Last name: ___Finin First name: ___ Clare Middle initial: _E
Residence address: 250 Main Street _ Ward: __ 4

City: Auburn State: Maine Zip code: 04210
Home phone:215-760-1931  Work phone: ____ N/A Cell phone: 215-760-1931
Email address: cfinin@gmail.com

Current occupation: Artist

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): Educator

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): ___See Attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee —_ Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority _Audit & Procurement Commiiitee

... Board of Assessment Review . Cable TV Adviscry Board

. CDBG Loan Committee _ Community Forest Board

___ Conservation Commission ____ FEthics Panel

— Finance Committee — L/A Transit Committee

. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board . Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
X_ Planning Board . Sewer District

_ Water District ... Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a X__ new appointment or ___ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed).am interested in a position on the Office of Planning and Permitting Board
and Recreation Advisory Board because of my background in education and public outreach and personal
interest in strengthening diverse communities today and ensuring a vibrant community for future generations.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed).
I am most interested in interacting with the public about current needs and concerns,
and helping to initiate steps forward that would fulfill them.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? No

Dates served (if known)? N/A

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)? ___ N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy? City of Auburn email

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information Is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above, >

Signature: ez Date: 1/26/2017

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.qov

JAN 27 2017 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




250 Main Street Clafe Fll’llll 215-760-1931
Auburn, ME 04210 CFinin@gmail.com

Qualifications Summary

Result-oriented and dedicated educator who is interested in expanding expetience to city council. Property ownet and
resident dedicated to ensuting Auburn’s growth and prosperity for future generations. Extensive experience with non-
profits including research, data-organization, fundraising, public outreach, and publications.

Professional Experience
Artist (2000-Current)
®  Exhibited in dozens of national exhibitions held in public museums and private galleties
®  Curated and presented exhibitions
®  Public outreach through lectures and articles written for publication

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Urbana, IL
‘Teaching Assistant (2013-2016)

®  Taught undergraduate studio and seminar classes

*  Worked to develop class curriculums

®  Aided in the development of overall degree curriculum

METAL GUILD AT THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Urbana, IL
President, Treasurer, and Fundraising Coordinator (2013-2016)

®  Maintained organization’s compliance to Registered Student Organization mandates

¢ Lead outreach to maintain and grow membership

*  Raised over $10,000 through grants, awards, and social media campaigns

SIENNA PATTTI, Lenox, MA

Gallery Associate (2014-2015)
®  Lead the research team and organized findings for easy assessment
°  Promoted represented artists through print publication, social media, and development of Wikipedia pages
®  Outreach to patrons and institutions for sales and donations

ART JEWELRY FORUM

Research Assistant (2014-2015)
®  Lead the research team and organized findings for easy assessment
*  Promoted field of Art Jewelry through print publication, social media, and development of Wikipedia pages
®  Outreach to help grow membership

UNIVERSITY CITY ARTS LEAGUE, Philadelphia, PA
Creative Jewelry Instructor (2000-2005)
®  Taught and assisted Creative Jewelry classes
®  Fundraised to help support the institution through formal campaigns, public outreach, and auction events



250 Main Street Clal‘e Flnln 215-760-1931
Auburn, ME 04210 CFinin@gmail.com

Education

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Usbana, IL
MFA, Studio Art, Graduate Minor in Art History

MAINE COLLEGE OF ART, Portland, ME
BFA, Metalsmithing + Jewelry, Minor in Art History

Awards

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, Urbana, IL
Art + Design Graduate Event Travel Award (2016)

Outstanding Teaching Assistant Award (2015)

Creative Research Award (2015)

MAINE COLLEGE OF ART, Portland, ME
Challenge Award (2009-2013)
Artist to Artist Award (2012)

Technical Skills

Microsoft Suite (Word, Excel, Power Point, Access), Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Acrobat, InDesign),
HTML based website publishing platforms (Dreameaver, Wordpress, Cargo, Weebly, Squarespace),
Chimpmonkey



} F
nmaine
Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: //9 7/’ 7

Last name: f‘}lyow First name: d‘ﬁ"”‘f-s Middle in\'tial:J_
Residence address: (28§ Bf‘@n’!lWDcv{ Drwe Ward:

City: A wbinrn State: ME Zip code: _Q 9216
Home phone;__ ™~ Work phone:_207 755 297 7 Cell phone: _Q07 59 383

Email address: /ar(/l(}uf&f\f\)ﬁmfis a "117@ CMAie -coN

Current occupation: ijmm maﬂﬂ,j«@f@ 6&:)0 @(57%96
-

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Hnl\ Schod ’f’f["m S0Me @/[,g,&
k_fsidmi aH’&LL‘Lé(

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

___ Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review __Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ /A Transit. Committee

_/Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee

¥ Planning Board™ ___Sewer District

___ Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a _Aew appointment or ____ reappointment or ___ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). | want o C?e—ﬁ nvelved 1n (sral oc vbﬁ/"r?fheﬂ“,
ard__ [ flnc Planning owves e 505l clance o sce g beszest
Jf}«.o::m[ o =
What do you hope to accomphsh (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). | hope Ao "loarn Ho opes " pnd be able f contrbufe
o our “I"?w' anol moﬂey ﬂ?Of’v JD a'rra/nz.; /Dzz)m.ﬂ*{f mmﬂ/( Aregq§ n?a
Gcos ¥ wd - o

Are you presently servmg on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s VU9

Dut (om applys far  Ftles Bood af oo sooe e
i 1770 -

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

o

—

Dates served (if known)? /

How did you learn of this vacancy? Cfrmg‘;(/ _Bu wnJS

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above-

i

Signature: Date: ;"/ 2 7/ 4

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

JAN 27 2077 rororrceuseomy

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



James J Ayotte
68 Brentwood Drive, Auburn, ME 04210 (207) 891-3863 — auburnjames2k17@gmail.com

Summary
Trustworthy, goal oriented, outgoing and dedicated individual with professional experience in sales, customer
service, mental health work, and distribution. Excels in fast-paced environment, as well as in supporting and
motivating others. Works well independently and as part of a team. Committed to growth on both a personal and
professional level.

Professional Experience

(Received promotion from Crestline Sales to Corporate Programs)
Program Manager - Corporate Programs/Geiger Brothers - April 2016 to Present
Manages corporate programs promotional product websites by:
Updating and maintaing inventory for website purchases connected to website
Sets up and leads conference calls with clients to discuss programs needs and preferences
Launches new programs and websites in addition to maintaining existing clients
Direct interactions with customers and third party vendors solving their problems with orders
Proficient in several ERP ordering processing and tracking systems
Record keeping of contracts between the client and Geiger

e @ & @ e o

Sales Consultant - Crestline/Geiger Brothers - November 2012 to April 2016

(Received Promotion from Crestline Chat to Sales)
#1 in Sales in 2014 and 2015
Most ever sales in a Sales Consultant's first year (2013) finishing #2 in sales.
Approx $4,500,000 in product sales in three years of sales
Selected to represent the sales floor in working with IT department on launch of new ERP order processing
system. Offered feedback to improve the system before launching floor wide. Ran trainings to train sales co-workers
on new system. Spoke to Board of Directors of company speaking of benefits of new system.
e Volunteered as Idea Generation Coordinator: Represented sales floor creating and implementing ideas to
improve customer experience, company efficiency and profits. Helped launch idea tracking system and helped raise
participation in program. Personally had 30+ ideas implemented over three year period.
e Represented the Sales Floor many more times including working out Job Description, coordinating with other
departments, training fellow co-workers on methods for maximum efficiency
e Proficient in ERP ordering processing system, emailing

Live Chat Operator - Crestline/Geiger Brothers - April 2011 to November 2012
(Received Promotion from Distribution Center into Crestline office)
o Chatted with customers on company website using BoldChat Software- sometimes handling up to 6 at a time,
acquiring information to pass onto sales floor or answering general customer service question
e Distributed Web Orders placed online by customers to sales floor
e Frequently worked with sales management to better assist sales floor and customers.
e Tracked chat frequency and success with Excel to improve statistics of chats
Distribution - Geiger Brothers - September 2009 to 2011
¢ Order Picker, Shipper/Packer, Manifest Operator with many miscellaneous duties including but not
limited to: closing out for the day, communicating with multiple superiors and shippers, delivering items to correct
departments, increasing and improving time management, organization of multiple stacks of UPS/Fedex items,
postal mail, and many other small but important duties.

Sales Associate — Amcomm Wireless — March 2008 to September 2008
¢ Kept up to date on consistently changing products, services and plans through online trainings
e  Participated in local store, online and phone meetings



Helped customers find the correct plans and phones for their lifestyles, budgets and needs
Both opened and closed the store individually

Field Sales Leader - Vector Marketing/Cutco Cutlery - July 2006 to September 2007

Ranked #1 representative in Portland office each month from August to November of 2006
Scheduled and executed 100+ in-home presentations of CUTCO Cutlery

Sold $15,000 worth of product and received President’s Club promotion within first 2 months
Received 7 promotions including a promotion to Key Staff in the Portland District office
Generated customer base of over 500 leads in Greater Portland area

Attended 10+ sales conferences and 1 year of monthly management training

Became recognized as a Branch Manager candidate

Taught sales techniques to fellow representatives at team meetings through speeches

Trained and managed new representatives through field training

Direct Support Professional - John F. Murphy Homes - March 2007 to July 2007 -
Direct Support Professional — Lutheran Social Services - February 2005 to January 2006
Grill Crewman — McDonald's — June 2002 to December 2004

Education
Bachelor’s Degree (incomplete), University of Maine at Augusta, 2008-2009, Augusta, Maine
Associates Degree (incomplete), Central Maine Community College, 2004-2006, Auburn, Maine
High School Diploma, Oxford Hills Comprehensive High School, 2000-2003, South Paris, Maine

Volunteer Experience
2016 Presidential Campaign voter phone calls, sign distribution, caucus training, door-to-door canvassing,
delegate at ME state convention, etc
Little League Umpire, Summer 2006
4™ and 5™ grade basketball referee 2006
Keep Maine Warm, Winter 2005

References & Extras
Several professional references available upon request
Many customer communication highlighting positive experiences available
Writing examples showcasing writing and speaking abilities available



i

i ;‘(!'r;:z.-,.,, :
maine
Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: /& - 277

Last name: L ewss First name: Cheosbo o Middle initial: _E
Residence address: 993 Mot Rewe  RA Ward: /

City: /\u\a.mﬁ State: __Me Zip code: _ )/ &X/0
Home phone; Work phone: Cell phone: _424- 72922
Email address: _ Clewis uye @ TR D e

Current occupation: Daiey  Facore

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): 4.\, Sh ..l / ¥ Soisils -L-Jlf_J_L

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

_ Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ (DBG Loan Committee _ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ /A Transit Committee

___Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_5; Planning Board _ Sewer District

__ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a v new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). 7~ Hae o Sleen,  conMd ) o g

Gad ool Yok b B Mo 8% o Bl Bor an pf dml[,
7Trc>{‘: L\./\‘mv .:ﬂ_— }«W‘l‘— e /)r!i‘r' 4 Ce::.wi In Q T {‘L,‘_

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). 7~ hope fo Keep an  uoe mded  wed ok hedo .

AN 'j‘L,- etk g 0'«“((:(«1( on & _J’ Lre <y ~ck, }{1 e 133 } j-.a,-’L
Shogale M Ll M Sees & 2l bore. S deaf A

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? /Iff?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? _ £ Classons

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve, The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signature: (Dith . F néwx Date: __/d -2 2-/7

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

—
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ' Z 5 - / 7
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than cne committee will not be considered.

Date: ié/.l?"{'p?é'/é

Last name: lf‘f’c;t;,, A First name: 54*«“ Middle initial: g_
Residence address: (’/Sa C’%tﬂ*aé(e, /)\/Z Ward: z

City: Anbrn State; _ Maink Zip code: 0920
Home phone:(&"?) 5770609 Work phone: Cell phone:

Email address: 55606»/1 © ja-'%-fw liconn
(

Current occupation: 7;5« it~

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): /(/M in Fdin

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___9-1-1 Committee ___Airport Board

__Auburn Housing Authority ____ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

_ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee /A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
L' Planning Board _ Sewer District

__ Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a __ new appointment or / reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _ L waubk  +o &6 st 1lu Coutanun ),
T liv in Fwt S 4 umigaa  Osnkag et pa e ,w./m,\ qndd
J{d«t{,opw«er\} i habaina. o ' —
What do‘yogﬂhope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). [ bWP*L 11’6 éd}wr‘}a\b{r/ Cows (dev  aad EX~CA Dou
10 el P 511,&?54 pf}wtyuz/,fr iy g 2 & -{"h/;aivxg Covtiuiny %;/ 5. Lt o,

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
\/:,,5' - ?é—l';-r/trl[ e BO’&/C-{

Dates served (if known)? V& /(/ el =

Have you previously served on a City or Cormunity Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Coundil also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees. '

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all bf us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth gZboves
Signature: /Cafj j _Z& Date: {ﬁ/‘/ﬁ(j/é

Pleasé submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: {/Z{’//‘7

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF AUBURN BOARD & COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 12/30/16

Last name: Poliquin Pross _ First name: Mia Middle initial: S.
Residence address: 14 Hersey Hill Rd. Ward: 1
City: Auburn State: Maine Zip code: 04210

Home phone: 207-577-6839 Work phone: 207-513-3848 Cell phone: 207-577-6839

Email address: miapoliquin@hotmail.com

Current occupation: Operations Manager, St. Mary’s Nutrition Center

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): please see attached

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___5-1-1 Committee __ Finance Committee

_____Airport Board __ L/ATransit Committee

____Auburn Housing Authority __ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___ Audit & Procurement Committee __ Poland-Auburn Economic Development
_____ Board of Assessment Review Committee

____Cable TV Advisory Board X__ Planning Board

____CDBG Loan Committee __ Sewer District

__ Community Forest Board _____Water District

__ Conservation Commission __ Zoning Board of Appeals

Ethics Panel



Page 2 of 2

Is this application for a new appointment or __X _ reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed).

I've enjoyed serving on the Planning Board for the past 4 years and serving the community. | believe I've
built a foundation of knowledge and “historical” perspective that can be useful to the Board in the next
year. I'm invested in this community and its future and want to contribute to its continued
development in a thoughtful and sustainable manner.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed).

| hope to be involved in implementation of the Form Based Code when the first applicable site plans
come before the Board, participate in current and on-going conversations regarding the Ag Zone, and
continue work on Adaptive Re-use issues,

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Current Planning Board member

Dates served (if known)? _July 2012 to present

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? _current member

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees. Thank you for your interest and
willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is commendable and appreciated. Without
people like you coming forward, our community would not be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is.
On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your volunteer experience is rewarding and we
thank you for being an outstanding citizen! | certify that this information is true to the best of my
knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.

Signature: _/s/ Mia Poliquin Pross Date: 12/30/16

Please submit your application to; Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 60 Court Street, Auburn, ME
04210, 207-333-6601, extension 1126, sdallaire@auburnmaine.sov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: [ ]300 ] 1o
APPOINTMENT DATE: T
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:

OATH DATE:




Mia S. Poliquin Pross

14 Hersey Hill Rd. (207) 577-6839
Auburn, ME 04210 miapoliquin@hotmail.com
EXPERIENCE

St. Mary’s Health System, Lewiston, ME — Nutrition Center Operations Manager, June 2013 to present
Manage general operations of Nutrition Center facility and programs
Lead systems improvement initiatives covering volunteer management, data tracking, and planning
Conduct communications projects and media outreach
Conduct development projects, fundraising, and grant writing with Director and Grant Manager
Work with others to develop programmatic goals and objectives, work plans, and evaluation methods
Engage in local collaborative community projects and serve on leadership teams
Manage daily financial and service provision tracking systems
Support program staff and functions as needed

Consumers for Affordable Health Care, Augusta, ME — July 2006 to June 2013

Associate Director, November 2010 to June 2013
Directed and supervised program, policy, legal, and communications staff and activities
Conducted grant writing, grant and contract mgmt., reporting, and funder communications
Assisted Exec. Dir. with organizational strategic planning, development, and human resource functions
Represented organization in television, radio, and print media interviews
Served as liaison to the Policy Director to provide policy and legal technical assistance
Participated as a member of the policy and legal team to represent consumer interests in administrative,
judicial, and legislative forums

Director of Policy and Operations, October 2008 to November 2010
Directed and supervised policy and program staff and activities of both departments
Served as project lead/manager on special projects and collaborative programs
Represented the organization and consumer interests in public forums
Coordinated and assisted with grant writing and grant reporting

Policy and Legal Analyst, July 2006 to October 2008
Conducted health policy and legal research, analysis, and writing
Represented consumers through the Consumer Health Law Program
Tracked legislation and monitored and participated in statewide health policy initiatives

Downeast Financial Group, Lewiston, ME — Financial Executive, November 2004 to May 2006
Held Series 6 and 63 securities licenses and license in Life, Health, Disability and Variable Contracts
Advised clients on investment products including mutual funds, annuities, and life insurance
Prepared Federal and State tax returns, and assisted in creating and implementing financial plans

Andover College (Kaplan Univ.), Lewiston, ME — Adjunct Faculty, Paralegal Studies, Jan. to May 2005
Taught Tort Law and Legal Research to students in the paralegal program
Prepared class lectures and materials; created and graded exams

New Hampshire Attorney General, Concord, NH — Legal Intern, May 2003 to April 2004
Interned for the Consumer Protection and Antitrust Bureau
Co-authored, Consumer Protection and Antitrust Bureau: An Overview, NH Bar Journal, (Spring, 2004)
Researched, authored, and filed motions, petitions, and proposed orders
Researched and wrote legal memoranda on legislation affecting consumers
Conducted investigations and wrote investigative reports and file reviews on NH Businesses

New Hampshire Public Defender, Concord, NH — Investigative Intern, May to August 2002
Provided investigative support on a homicide case
Interviewed witnesses, prepared reports, researched and wrote legal memoranda
Compiled samples and authored instruction on obtaining out-of-state subpoenas



Richardson Hollow Mental Health, Lewiston, ME — Behavioral Specialist, May to August 2001
Provided one-on-one therapeutic care for pre-school children with behavioral disorders

Plymouth State University, Women’s Services & Gender Resources, Plymouth, NH — Acting Director,
Aug. 2000 to June 2001
Provided counseling and court advocacy for survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault
Designed and administered educational outreach in classrooms and co-curricular settings
Supervised student staff, interns, and volunteers and managed payroll and budget
Trained in domestic violence crisis intervention, court advocacy, and enhanced advocacy

EDUCATION

University of New Hampshire School of Law, Concord, NH — Juris Doctor, 2004
Pierce Law Review, Chief Note Editor
Legal Research and Consumer Protection, Teaching Assistant
Public Interest Coalition, Co-Chair and Fellowship Recipient 2003 and 2004
Bruce Friedman Scholarship Recipient 2003
Loan Repayment Assistance Program Committee, Student Representative
Law Student’s Cooperative Services Association, Board Member

Plymouth State University, Plymouth, NH — Bachelor of Science, Magna Cum Laude, 2000
Social Work major; minor in Anthropology/Sociology
Member of Phi Kappa Phi Nat’l Honor Society & Phi Alpha Social Work Honor Society
Recipient of the Powerful Outstanding Woman’s Advocate Award, 2000
National Association of Social Workers, NH Student of the Year 1999

BAR MEMBERSHIP Admitted to the Maine Bar

VOLUNTEERISM

YMCA, Auburn — Board Member, 2017 — present
City of Auburn Planning Board — Assoc. Member, July 2012 — July 2014; Full Member, July 2014 - present
Good Food Council of Lewiston-Auburn — Member, January 2014 - present

YWCA, Lewiston — Board Member, 2005 — 2006

Mia Poliquin Pross, résumé, page 2



/~.
‘maineg
.QoVv

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incompiete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: O/ ;3/[/ 7

Last name: /3{3()7;{'\ First name:@Sﬁfa Middle initial: />
Residence address: ZZ&MMA( Ward: 3
Ciw:,ﬁé&iﬂ—_ State: '%E— Zip code: _QZ-Z_iO

Home phone: 28> J#6 O% 23 Work phone: & 22 2F~22/Scell phone: R0 236 073

Email address: O/ &OAQ&MPOM COx21
Current occupation: Q Zm_{ Za/ / ?eoz 455@;&_ égn?l

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): MMQSS ;M‘h" 5/%7{61

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board )

____ Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

____Board of Assessment Review __ (Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

__ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

___ Finance Committee __ L/A Transit Committee

__ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
lanning Board ____ Sewer District

__ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals

Page T ot £




Is this application for a ¥ new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). </ :

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Soo  Crmlat

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If s0, which one(s)? Z (@)

Dates served (if known)? //// /'/

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

L0

Dates served (if known)? //V//
How did you learn of this vacancy? m/ <éSenfe/\

The City Councdil strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or commitiees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On pehalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above.
Date: O{,/};//E

Signature, -
lease submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2




1. Auburn Planning Board
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.

- lwant to be more a part of the community in which | live and work. | also want to see Auburn
benefit & prosper from economic development/redevelopment and | want to simply help and
support in any way that | can. | am also very interested in city planning and being more involved
in the Auburn Comprehensive Plan, in any way possible.

Question: What do you hope to accomplish?

- Through involvement at the planning board and by fulfilling my duties & responsibilities as a
board member, | hope to help the City of Auburn attain an increase in economic development
and overall economic activity, all the while, working to maintain a balance between economic
growth and the long lived small/friendly city culture & feel that Auburn exhibits.

- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.

2. Zoning Board of Appeals
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.
-l would like to help & support local businesses and developers in their efforts to expand,
relocate, and/or redevelopment their businesses and respective real estate, through zoning
appeals and variance requests.

Question: What do you hope to accomplish?
- Help expedite the zoning appeals/variance process & procedures of Auburn, and while doing so,

keeping in mind the entire city’s overall needs and interests.
- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.

3. Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.
- Help contribute to the effort of economic growth, activity, and overall coordination between the
two municipalities of Poland & Auburn.
Question: What do you hope to accomplish?
- A better functioning knowledge of how Auburn & Poland work together from both a business
and civil perspective.
- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.



_DUSTIN BOUTIN

DSBOUTINA@GMAIL.COM 954-604-9978

OBJECTIVE

To work in an environment that strives for excellence and growth. Where | can exploit my leadership,
administrative, and customer service skills.

EDUCATION
Florida Atlantic University Boca Raton, FL
Bachelors of Business Administration December 2013

Major: Management, Focus in Entrepreneurship
Minor: Real Estate Studies

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Magnusson Balfour Commercial & Business Brokers Portland, ME
Commercial Real Estate Agent, Appointed Agency January 2017 - Present
CBRE - Commercial Real Estate Services Boston, MA
Project Coordinator March 2015-Present

Program Management; containing a high volume of projects. Completed projects consist of Surveillance and
Access Control systems installed, at the clients leased and owned facilities, across North America.

e  Support, assist, and work with my Sr. Project Manager for overall program goal achievement

e Coordinate, monitor, track, and report on all necessary activities and processes, for in-flight and
scheduled projects, within the program

e Maintain constant and effective communication with all parties involved; suppliers/contractors,
corporate-level client personnel, client field personnel, and the CBRE Project Management team

Whole Foods Market Cambridge, MA
Associate Grocery Team Leader March 2011- February 2015

e Trained and led 19 team members

e Conducted application reviews and new hire interviews

e Facilitated/conducted staff meetings and spoke publicly to the whole store, on a quarterly basis
e Managed day-to-day sales floor and back of the house operations

e Increased brand recognition; dealer and private label through effective merchandising efforts

e  Managed inventory as well as sales and labor budgets

COLLEGIATE LEADERSHIP/EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Delta Sigma Pi, Professional Business Fraternity Fall 2011 — December 2013
Elected Vice President of Professional Activities Spring 2012



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and tho§e which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: /// /(‘}\// Sy

Llastname: Fpor# e nr First name: /{)ci_‘y;;-v/c it Middle initial: {5’

Residence address: __ 74 Tras/v Ave e e Ward: 3

Citye_ B dy par State: /e Zipcode: 0 v 2 /D

Home phone:_70 7- 753 - / /¥4 \Work phone: Cell phone: o 7- 2/ -5020

Email address: b e YElerg) aol dom

Current occupation: /3, tired

: o ‘
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): Buborn Loy Llpr Spidenr Listrie

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): /7254 Si/ 0/

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee __ Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ____Cable TV Advisory Board

____ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

_____Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee ____ L/ATransit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____ Planning Board _ A Sewer District

_____ Water District ____ Zoning Board of Appeals

Is this application fora____ new appointment or _X_reappointment or __ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed).

Page 1 of 2



What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed).

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your

volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions

e

set forth above | o

T

/r /!*/? ;/ / f

"'\

Signature: \5‘ SWVWM"LCJ "f R 7‘\ ‘= —"TFate:

,/

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: / ? ~ / _7
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



JAN 2 8 2017

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: 5 P )4,. 2087
Last name: [if\V OV AG I’L First name: Qolﬂ e-\f‘-{- Middle initial: Q;

‘tJ
Residence address: 1277 [+ C‘& 14 N Ward: _ 2
City: ﬁ MLV{V‘M State: ME Zip code: 0 42/0 = 45‘22
Home phone:(‘zo7)7g5 "10 52Work phone: A)OM Cell phone: /UQ i

Email address: <. ‘v—a.‘( {_M-O\:Iblik'i\l‘@ ] VIAOU( /w Co >
i W
Current occupation: \'d_j \r‘eoq
Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): 7—€.aCI'U°/i MQIWL [}e{ﬂt o+ /‘(MMOWI. 5@1\)1(@3

Educational anq/or experience (or attach your resume): I?(!& 7 EZ— HS qkaapqafe
‘iéw S.h‘tn'jB of Maiwr al FmeLj‘f‘m 196 74197( : BS Of.jve_c

ase check whiclBoard or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual appllcat:ons are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

Auburn Housing Authority _____Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review ____Cable TV Advisory Board
CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

Finance Committee ____L/A Transit Committee

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_____ Planning Board __ Sewer District
_)(_ Water District ___ Zoning Board of Appeals
Is this application fora _____ new appointment or ___L{_h reappointment or ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 222 words or'fss Please ; , L
attach additional sheet if needed). f'} S a 7 A ,CM‘? e | fj 0{: }QM i

Page 1 of 2



Z have always hooy -Qu”u-qwakfi of the enormous W/(we of
LakKe Aubunn’as Hu sole sburer of dvinicng woaken for Aubuin
What do you hope to accomplish (please imit to 150 words or less. PFease attach addltronal sheet if ,

needed). : . ; ’ 'oj_
IQOIIC_‘-;I anA adTiviTi e$‘ A e = (1 mwen’s showes
aud Detenshed ‘f'&-ehu'f'q\-n'es -ﬂow:"‘_} ubunn

Ar yo presently s a{g ona Cn;y 0 Corp ‘Fmtv Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

um ) and _Anbiry Sewevr f'shele

Daté;se%‘t‘a-d (f?' nown)? HWD B o 27 2009 + M IQ.S'DE MWU 200&;
© (J&Hrv?_uﬂ' Ve'f‘QV' }Q-,éf B ; \é.,f Ma. &, 2015 + uu-\rivd'
munity Board or Commi

Have you previously served on a City or Co ittee? If so, whuch one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions

set forth ab VjQ w&q/
Signature: \/ U€ O Date: e },U ZO 2017

Please submlt your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: [ / r 5! |
APPOINTMENT DATE: ' ;

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
QATH DATE:

Page2of 2



Whj T wank 4o seve. " coptrmurd ¢
and LQLJISfEDvL and W I O\Ff“”w o-f K=
cwon Soq(-’e I hawd a}wajﬁo MVL and co vf:’fi"o} ‘OI«(@Q éij:n

Me—ﬁfeoq e W c&)(es rafe.dnm ~$\, M AW 1.
° o Mra/(
SOMCJZ O‘F po”b&f?o‘% ;\POMF K‘Q-S 5 0‘/‘6 ?Wﬁ oy—ewa;f‘as-w

‘)‘hbv{f’ahes
A Leolleate halanee wmast he }Ce{:f a//ow: \-ecb‘e.a;é-MJ
ub .c. as i's nwoiv

boaﬂ_tw owwq "9.5‘)41 (o] f)cyu-'hm,f‘,e,j ‘Fo\r
WPOIJ Peesenv 1o of waJ(—-?/l abw:x | ‘I{j s oF u7(-Wtos7L

|m6)o\r']"awtf.
wowthl expe wditaves.

T am A -Cusc.af 00 Ma I oU«e/LgJuu
L appov 101501” 5ouvxd2 a\wgu jwa’l vv\?p‘jo@eﬁ \mﬂ‘e
aHow: 1Cov- OWL &%_j é?_u-ommf

wxc.\rease,s QUM
waj‘e\r 60‘06 u’\ v—as"f‘r a}tm +o he s OWJ \ﬁeg)
Ihe Stite.

e,%).vj w e\ Yo es okvwovxj H/b( f 3 €

‘wiet I l«\oﬁu. to ﬂQCOw\ngn‘&L CLO\J(L'MMO()

‘PWV‘( po”u}%m SounCLS and bhe Su:ha o(r'i‘\)( o‘? Muﬂ o\v\a?ﬁwﬁd‘
PVD_}WV}/; w;;? W%u .S. i’su and w: H;c
Wi . w\u,e 5 WAowW!l 10 C&

" of W _j”( ﬁis;ms wit }Q

bwﬁ s andk 'h& pav'(_ e
01C -@watj uOCO%U\ \r-oJe‘eS amom W ’OLOC’-ST i Mc\nvd&

va\fmwg +Hak wafe/\. w’u tCaXer AN O

i S‘V‘asf\rkaf'W VN éd,z

r&aiov(c&lo\ Cowm Ma.'o “’WS& 0‘1‘ 5 o? H’\UL ‘
L su ov—'l' woﬂ wish to \r-efa\wz_

VO(R* 0{ Sl i M(MM
e\ S helcts ﬂﬁ}d 4 udﬂblﬁ iqu}gwm Waken 0:5&\&

o WL SK:”U’QJ W\o"‘t V)



Maine AN 19 201
.QovV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: f'/17//_7

Last name: S\{ Wester First name: Y\/’Lar\j Middle initial: __
Residence address; 28 ¥ V\/\a—;‘p&—— Hll fei" Ward: i

City: Avbui State: WLE Zip code: 0y 210
Home phone: Work phone: Cell phone: & 2-88 &

Email address: WW*"H S”l\bebﬁf” 207 & QWAL«J? l_orn

Current occupation: S’_h‘fh"\LC .’,D/c?v vuméf - FLM..J Vens »1q CovtS el iLtMqu\

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): Fundras "”7‘-9; Pfﬂ )[esé sounal

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume); Plﬁm S€L fedelped

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

____Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

__ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

____ Conservation Commission ____ FEthics Panel

___Finance Committee __ L/A Transit Committee

_Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____Planning Board ___ Sewer District

X Water District ___Zoning Board of Appeals

Dona 1 nf 2



Is this application for a 1/new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please |imit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). PLLW" it ' ;

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). j(%cw. ekt Qxsteel

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
)

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

N O

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy?

Several piaple Midaelid 2t 1) ks
A )

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth above. !
Signature: &defﬂ/ Date: ‘;/f 7,//'7

/ Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Dama 7 ~nf 2



Why I want to serve on the committees indicated:

I am interested, both personally and professionally, in helping to strengthen and sustain
community assets and services for the benefit of all. The work of the Water District is a
natural fit for those interests. I am a strong advocate for an approach that requires data-
driven decision-making and positive inclusive communications strategies. As a resident
who 1s also committed to environmental stewardship, T am interested in the use of best
practices in all aspects of water resources as well as forestry practices and land uses in the

Lake Auburn watershed. Every person deserves safe drinking water through an effective s gl

Hordable

delivery system ?t“ well-maintained infrastructure. As we know, this is essential and
cannot be taken for granted.

What I hope to accomplish:

While deepening my knowledge of the issues and challenges that are ahead for Auburn’s
Water District, I hope to participate in constructive discussions and decisions. I also will
offer my skills as an experienced facilitator of consensus-building conversations, if
needed.



MARY SYLVESTER

EXPERTISE

e Strategic Fundraising and Revenue Generation
e Capital Campaign Consultancy
e Leadership Group Facilitation and Individual Coaching

e  Organizational Capacity Development

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

I have a track record of achievement in a variety of environments, leveraging partnerships
and investments to meet bold goals, especially during periods of change. 1 specialize in
projects that build strong commitments to the arts, education and community-economic
development.

STRATEGIC PLANNING & FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT
Serve community-based clients with capital campaign consultancy, fundraising, and
strategic planning services.

Recent clients include:

¢ Maine Coast Waldorf School; Freeport, Maine.

e Merrill Memorial Library; Yarmouth, Maine.

e Arts Institute of Western Maine; Farmington, Maine.

® Monhegan Artists Residency Program; Monhegan Island, Maine.
» Lake Auburn Watershed Protection Commission, Maine

¢ Auburn Water District and Lewiston Water Department, Maine,
* The Community Schools at Opportunity Farm and Camden, Maine.
e Rippleffect; Portland, Maine.

e Friends in Action; Ellsworth, Maine.

e Maine Sea Coast Mission; Bar Harbor, Maine.

¢ Kingfield POPS; Kingfield, Maine.



UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE

Special Assistant to the Provost

Special Assistant to the USM Foundation President

Special Assistant for Community Partnerships / Major Gifts Officer
Project support, part-time and full-time, 2013-current

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE at FARMINGTON

]

Special Assistant to the President for Community and Economic

Development
2010-2012

Director of University Advancement
2000-2010

NORTH MUSEUM OF NATURAL HISTORY AND SCIENCE

Lancaster PA, 1998-2000

Project Manager and Executive Director

THE LANCASTER CAMPAIGN (for economic development)

Lancaster PA, 1997-1998

@

Director

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Innovation Engineering Leadership Institute. Freeport, Maine. 2011.

Gestalt International Study Center. Wellfleet, MA. Intensive education in
organizational development and change strategies, 2010.

Leadership Maine. Maine Development Foundation. Omicron class, 2008.

Integral Leadership: The Power of the Integral View, Provocative Perspectives
on Leadership and Service. Minneapolis, MN. Professional development in



adaptive change models, complex systems theory, and leadership with Carol
Wishcamper, Richard Hallstein, et al. 2007 — 2012.

e Harvard Business School Executive Education: Change Management. Boston,
MA. Seminar with Rosabeth Moss Kanter, 2004.

e  Future Search. Training with co-founders Marvin Weisbord and Sandra Janoff,
The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania. 1996.

EDUCATION

M.S. Simmons College, 1980.
M.S. - Information Science.

B.A. Boston University, 1972.
B.A.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Mary Sylvester, Consultant

Website: www.sylvesterstrategies.com
Email: mary.sylvester207@gmail.com
Cell: 207-212-8866

Home Address:
Lakeview Farm

208 Maple Hill Road
Auburn, Maine 04210

2016



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: January 5, 2017

Last name; Whiting First name; Richard Middle initial: S -
Residence address: 24 Beaver Road Ward: 1
City: _Auburn State: Maine Zip code: _04210-8725

Home phone: 207 782 1836 Workphone: 207 784 7351 Cell phoneZO? 713 12725

Email address: rWhiting@auburnhousing.org

Current occupation: Executive Director of Auburn Housing Authority

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): _Graduate of E.L.H.S.& Harvard Colleze

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

___ 9-1-1 Committee _____Airport Board

__Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

____ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

__ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

____Conservation Commission _____Ethics Panel

____ Finance Committee __ L/ATransit Committee

_____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board —_Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
_____ Planning Board ____Sewer District

_X  Water District _____Zoning Board of Appeals

Is this application fora ____ new appointment or _X _reappointment or ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). _ I provide useful comparability information
to the Auburn Water District based on my many years of experience

Page 1o0f2




at Auburn Housing Authority, a quasi-municipal entity similar in many ways
to AWD, particularly in the area of capital investment.

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheetif
needed). Like most water districts, AWD has aging infrastructure in need of

replacement. I would like to see AWD continus to provide high quality water
at below average rates, while replacing as much pipe p2r year as possible.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? _C—-A-C
Yes- Auburn Water District

Dates served (if known)? Since 2013 +/-

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
Board of Appeals,Planning Board, Auburn Public Library (President, Building

Committee Chair), Citizens Advisory Committee, Comprehensive Plan Committee
Dates served {if known)? _various; planning board was the longest tenure.

How did you learn of this vacancy? __(seeking re-appointment)

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, cur community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions
set forth above.

e —
Signaturg;/ﬁ?;) S—,\/ C ____Date: January 5, 2017

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

/
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: l,/ @ // 7

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise and
to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: //26//7

Last name: ?,-. /u Firstname: S (/2 A4 /& Middle initial: __%7
Residence address: & :TC; [i}\_/z-" ’DK Ward: [

City: 4//@ yrRA State: _ AW Ly AVE Zipcode: 7 ¥24 0O
Home phone;_ 282 = 299Y% Work phone: p— Cell phone: 24 O-09§5 7
Email address: ___ SANROY IANAINE EDU.
Current occupation: Retiren Health Qppestzre

. P

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): < ; ' ;//a/y
USM HAEHLY A ARINVOEI ans 397 ANAGE R,

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

9-1-1 Committee Airport Board

Auburn Housing Authority Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review Cable TV Advisory Board

CDBG Loan Committee Community Forest Board

Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel
Finance Committee ____L/ATransit Committee
j/t \/Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ____Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
____ Planning Board ___Sewer District
snd /" Water District ____ Zoning Board of Appeals
Is this application for a __‘/new appointment or ____ reappointmentor ____ desire to move from an

alternate/associate to ful member?
Briefly descrlbe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please ; l

T




o

/Jz)‘z’&y 29 /ééd,/ 7 é/zﬁi@i/a/am/ﬁ/zmm/a@

Pt L7 D M/ﬂ%
_%?ﬁa 2ot JlA ettt W%
’C.é

@m 2 /mwéa » A8 77{ i . o/
) ’%@%’fﬁ;ﬂ 27 f z 4%/0@@

Ma«;& (Lezig &&?{f

J,ﬁwfé/ T desie. s e Eoresl .9/
pﬂ O b//z&gajzie?u Lﬁ//w/dmgﬂ/%zﬂ&, W/
sind lalereds (20 Lotsan Gonlickecde I aetn
OW»{(W«?_
J/ [ %&aﬁm Zo /&/ o D Lv-ceidel A<
U lononle s r crenniina b1 [hie Tl MeoPear
Aas ). f g Ay 2rileranle s Sl gules oo

cﬁﬁ{ﬁ Al trca AL 4/546 Aldoeirees ,



What do you hope to accomplish (_please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). Lyial, e

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? 4/4

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or%nmunity Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
fai &

Dates served (if known)? e, nce,m',é M//I/Ld ﬁ/i

How did you learn of this vacancy? AZ,. /ﬂ’?’]/z,(,/ a///mw //>> /%MAP&/

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practlce will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not be
as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions

Signature:

set forth above.
Date: / /2— QA 7
7

W,
Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
207-333-6601, extension 1126

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: | / 27 / 7]
APPOINTMENT DATE: i ‘

TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



maine
Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imgly or guarantee an appointment 10 any board or
committee, The City reserves the right to appoint board and commitiee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other nacessary investigat.ons on applicanis. Incomplete
applications and those which list more thar one committee will not be considered.

astrame D ROCkE Sirst narme_ Y O MO Middle initial; _ &

Residence address:  # B o© 2. Avdord ﬂ-B Ward: 4.

City, _AOBOR A State: A E Zip code: _ OYes D
Home phone 202 247 oIBs™Work phone: 203 28% 2287 Cell phone: B4 339 Fas

Ernail address: ,,_é oLm é; rec 1:-: r>) el 1..:5 « C Doy

~. -
Current occupation: RPRPESTALT g-_;:__//:: O MATIE s ACHINE Peod veT 1 ¢co

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):. AR S, AMECKOT AL ENGRIG

Piease check which Boarg or Comrittee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for maore than one Board or Committee.

_ 9-1-1 Commiittes __ Airport Board

__ Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

____ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

____CDBG Loan Commitiee ___ Zommunity Forest Board

____Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Paned

____Finance Comrmittes /A Transit Committee

_ Parks & Recreation Advisory Egerd ___Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board ___Sewer District

X Water District __Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for 2 */re appGintment or ____ reagpoiniment or gesire to move from an

alternate/associzte to full member?

Briefly describe why you want 1¢ serve on this committee {please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach addivonal sheetifneeded). _ Z  gdoced £LZEE 70 £L£I84AGE
AS A Ladk  RNETGUROR 0D cHidE AVRwS .

50 words or less, Please attach adgitiong! sheet if

bt

What do you hope o accomplish {please limit to

-

G My RAcpabosaih TA EDSTAESAIL) 4 2 ONRATIONS

WIece _ANDN  UALUVE T THE HO BeAlA

P e

Are you presently serving an a City or Community Board or Committea? If s, which ong{s)? _/_‘:?0,_

Dates servea (f known)? __ A:)/AQ o o S

Have you previously served on a City or Community Boarc or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

e R

Dates served (if known)? _ A{/ A o
How/ did you learn of this vacancy? il g’w.é_s;t

The City Council strives to promate mernbership ana by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or comrittees any one person will serve. The city Council aiso strives 1o maintain baiance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or commitiees.
Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving cf your time is
commendable ard appreciated. Without peaple like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behal? of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an oufstanding citizen

1 certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth abovys J ?J / /
Signature: ey Date LWL
- 7 7

Please submit your applcaiion tg;
Suzan Clemants-Dallaire, City Clerk
~ N

50 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

07-323-6801, extension 1126 sdalizire@auburnmaine gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: ___ //Az./ _{,_ s

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE: — B
QATHDATE: ___ 2




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: llZ&/@/?

Last name: __LILODEAV  Firstname: __ IANTEL  Middle initial: __ L
Residence address: ol Tanlwind Cat # /10 ward: __ S

ciy:__ Avubur) State: Ma:ﬂ(’ Zip code: _ OHRIO
Home phone: NM Work phone: N A Cell phone: _ (2502598
Email address: O’Nﬂ’?"%@fdtr’ﬂ)b lodes) & fjn’wf , Com

Current occupation: /47/"}!/] P} Df_

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): N [4

Educatlonal and/or experience (or attach your resume): B, S. A{fdguéﬁééf A/AL’W P/Wk{y

y 7
PIease c eJk wgohqagard !ﬁ Z‘ﬁ}@ W&' JI("N‘E‘F F;fﬂ"ll

or Commﬂtee you are(nterested n servmg on. Individual apphcateon are fg 2ALD
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee. &

__9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

__Auburn Housing Authority __Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee ___ Community Forest Board

____ Conservation Commission __ Ethics Panel

___ Finance Committee __ L/A Transit Committee

____Parks & Recreation Advisory Board __ Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___Planning Board __ Sewer District

X Water District ____Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a 1/new appointment or reappeintment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). j?l{ﬁ@ Ten !t_eéfi (QEJE—EEMMQ {&N’k/ UIJDLA
La Aubunnd — \dale€ S\pply ¢ R errtation 4 plrs and
Moy

a0y W Colorfil
What do yol hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). _ T wiAnd to help +he CNy of Aubupn  prodest all
of Yheir [nlorei WHh the sfp 7 _dishict o
ncluky Ve reshon ; Hax z m;wm‘—m/’ Valpef & Chan) Uakeg,

&

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If se, which one(s)? N O

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Avbud p[!:tUNL g é’émz} /)Ce;"d?’; g&b’efd) /F/‘w &Wﬂifég 44’
Dates served (if known)? ZM &~ 0/ Cdmp P’fN

How did you learn of this vacancy? ( 3; ’? ¢ Mag ' M(hh\p)((fh 2l Com;f}

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

[ certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth apeve. '

Signature: @/%( — Date: /’//f//Z«ﬂ/7

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: { [_; 2 J ! E
APPOINTMENT DATE:

TERM EXPIRATION DATE: !
OATH DATE:




CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE SEP 30 2016
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: "7’%‘ —2Y~{¢
Last name: S : imsnS First name: O 0@ l Middle initial: JZ
Residence address: __{ 3 G \/V/4~5 'F”@ ‘N AI4/C7/ Ward:__:ﬁ*__
/? ‘ ; \
City: J\-\’L,\L,u £ State: /L cund, Zip code: Q‘:Zal_[ d
: : (@)
Home phone: :}s 0 3 q"’(-sy\/\grL phone: ___ .
3 5 - . {
Email address: g\ WOA-S\ij @ C’-r WA { ‘ (/,?’)?/\,

Current occupation: __\Rpan el

Cell phone: _——

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

E?Srcational ang/or experience (or attach your resume): er\ }Esq\nﬁ. ,/Ta\{{ e k/L, C“O{AC é""é b1

p , T : 7
S in Pormleg al Shudes 39| RA Hisfory 200 F
Please check which Board’or Committee you are interestéd in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

—9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board
—_Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee
Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board
CDBG Loan Committee i Community Forest Board
_ X Conservation Commission ___ Ethics Panel
___ Finance Committee __ /A Transit Committee
X _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board — Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
___ Planning Board Sewer District

____ Water District z Zoning Board of Appeals



Is this application for a ;;ﬁ new appointment or ____ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on thispiommittee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _ST L/ w & baer BT [fe
Q//\( ’I‘I(Jfr’{/! e of L‘Jﬁ v{/gf\.l\r Bt e Tprwacd.

What do you hope to accomplish {please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). To epfect pnophiae

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
()»59\ ¢ \—\\/ - wf;'nfy) \@)am\g}
Dates served (if known)? 1—29 ' k = DQIS
How did you learn of this vacancy? U ém W _,A"lmlwvrn\ ( (\"{i,, ﬁ\/l/ef’zﬁ \\VL()

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set fortR ab ei, 7 ; '
D gz Date: U\-—Q“!“u

Signature:
Please submit your application to;
Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk
60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210

207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

pATE AppLICATION Recewvep: 1~ 30 - 201 (o

APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:




.

maine
Qov
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: @/(.3;[2 4

Last name: /ﬁ/fﬂ\ First name: .0057{6\ Middle initial: __.D_

Residence address: __Z 2.3, /56/64 red Ward: =S

ciy: Aeoon Stote: A= Zip code: QTR
Home phone: 202 3# 0373 Work phone202 227 221S Cell phone: 202 346 0¥23

Email address: O/&Ué;’f@é[@QgMLm

Current occupation: ( miflz ZE&Z Ejﬁf_ﬁ& #‘ﬂﬁ

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume): Meﬁf_g_émgs ,/ojq,ﬁ-’&‘"ﬁlﬂ/&t

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

_9-1-1 Committee ____ Airport Board

____ Auburn Housing Authority ___ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review ___ Cable TV Advisory Board

—_ CDBG Loan Committee __ Community Forest Board

____Conservation Commission ____ Ethics Panel

__ Finance Committee _ L/A Transit Committee

___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board ___ Poland-Aubum Economic Development Committee
____ Planning Board ___ Sewer District

__ Water District #~Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 1 ot 2




Is this application for a _# new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed). _Sap e/ A pr

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). P X A Vo',

L —

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? '&Q

Dates served (if known)? ////‘/

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)? _,4_//
How did you learn of this vacancy? ﬂmmé——_

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and
conditions set forth above.

Signatur% Date: Qéz:%éz
C.—-—"/

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Fage 2 of 2




1. Auburn Planning Board
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.

- | want to be more a part of the community in which | live and work. I also want to see Auburn
benefit & prosper from economic development/redevelopment and | want to simply help and
support in any way that | can. | am also very interested in city planning and being more involved
in the Auburn Comprehensive Plan, in any way possible.

Question: What do you hope to accomplish?

- Through involvement at the planning board and by fulfilling my duties & responsibilities as a
board member, | hope to help the City of Auburn attain an increase in economic development
and overall economic activity, all the while, working to maintain a balance between economic
growth and the long lived small/friendly city culture & feel that Auburn exhibits.

- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.

2. Zoning Board of Appeals
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.
- | would like to help & support local businesses and developers in their efforts to expand,
relocate, and/or redevelopment their businesses and respective real estate, through zoning
appeals and variance requests.

Question: What do you hope to accomplish?
- Help expedite the zoning appeals/variance process & procedures of Auburn, and while doing so,

keeping in mind the entire city’s overall needs and interests.
- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.

3. Poland-Auburn Economic Development Committee
Question: Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee.
- Help contribute to the effort of economic growth, activity, and overall coordination between the
two municipalities of Poland & Auburn.
Question: What do you hope to accomplish?
- Abetter functioning knowledge of how Auburn & Poland work together from both a business
and civil perspective.
- Advance & increase my growth and knowledge as a local young professional.



DUSTINIBOUTIN

DSBOUTIN4 @GMAIL.COM 954-604-9978

OBJECTIVE

To work in an environment that strives for excellence and growth. Where | can exploit my leadership,
administrative, and customer service skills.

EDUCATION
Florida Atlantic University Boca Raton, FL
Bachelors of Business Administration December 2013

Major: Management, Focus in Entrepreneurship
Minor: Real Estate Studies

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Magnusson Balfour Commercial & Business Brokers Portland, ME
Commercial Real Estate Agent, Appointed Agency January 2017 - Present
CBRE - Commercial Real Estate Services Boston, MA
Project Coordinator March 2015-Present

Program Management; containing a high volume of projects. Completed projects consist of Surveillance and
Access Control systems installed, at the clients leased and owned facilities, across North America.

e Support, assist, and work with my Sr. Project Manager for overall program goal achievement

e Coordinate, monitor, track, and report on all necessary activities and processes, for in-flight and
scheduled projects, within the program

e Maintain constant and effective communication with all parties involved; suppliers/contractors,
corporate-level client personnel, client field personnel, and the CBRE Project Management team

Whole Foods Market Cambridge, MA
Associate Grocery Team Leader March 2011- February 2015

Trained and led 19 team members

Conducted application reviews and new hire interviews

e Facilitated/conducted staff meetings and spoke publicly to the whole store, on a quarterly basis
Managed day-to-day sales floor and back of the house operations

Increased brand recognition; dealer and private label through effective merchandising efforts
Managed inventory as well as sales and labor budgets

[=]

COLLEGIATE LEADERSHIP/EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Delta Sigma Pi, Professional Business Fraternity Fall 2011 — December 2013
Elected Vice President of Professional Activities Spring 2012



	1  Agenda 02-06-2017
	1a  Minutes 9-12-2016
	1b  Vacancies
	1c  February 6 2017 Applicant Spreadsheet
	2  Airport Board App
	3  Auburn Housing Authority Apps
	4  Cable TV Advisory Board App
	5  CDBG Loan Committee Apps
	6  Community Forest Board App
	7  Conservation Commission App
	8  Ethics Panel App
	9  Parks & Recreation Apps
	10  Planning Board Apps
	10a  Planning Board2 App
	11  Sewer District Apps
	12  Water District Apps
	13  ZBA App
	13a  ZBA2 App

